——

; e

MPCL

MALANA POWER

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959

26" ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23




; e

MPCL MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
INDEX
Sr. No. Particulars Page No
1. Board of Directors 1
2. Boards’ Report 2-35
3. Auditors’ Report 36 -47
4, Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 48
5. Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 49
March 31, 2023
6. Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 50
7. Statement of changes in Equity as at March 31, 2023 51
8. Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statement 52-81
9. Consolidated Financial Statement for the year ended| 82-118
March 31, 2023
10. | Statement pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 119

2013 (Form AOC-1)




; ":1\'\\{:/ =SSk =

MPCL

MALANA POWER

Chairman Emeritus:

Mr. L. N. Jhunjhunwala

Board of Directors:

1.

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Ms. Tima lyer Utne

Dr. Kamal Gupta

Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur
Mr. Rahul Varshney

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera

Committees:

Audit Committee

Ms. Tima lyer Utne
Dr. Kamal Gupta
Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Chairman & Managing Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Director

Executive Director, CEO & CFO

Nomination & Remuneration Corporate Social

Committee Responsibility Committee

Ms. Tima lyer Utne Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Dr. Kamal Gupta Ms. Tima lyer Utne
Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Dr. Kamal Gupta

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) & Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera

Company Secretary
Mr. Ankur Vijay

Plant-In-Charge
Mr. T. K. Trehan

Registered Office:
Village Prini, Post Office Jagat Sukh, Tehsil Manali, Dist. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh-175143

Corporate Office:
Bhilwara Tower, A-12, Sector-1, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh

Tele No. 0120-4390021

Email Id.: ankur.vijay@Injbhilwara.com

Website: www.adhydropower.com




} N s

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MPCL

MALANA POWER

To
The Members
Malana Power Company Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty-sixth (26") Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,

2023.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

X In Million
Standalone Consolidated
. For the financial year ended For the financial year ended

Particulars

315t March 31t March 315t March 315t March

2023 2022 2023 2022

Revenue from operations 1481.10 1139.30 4633.30 3697.37
Other Income 149.60 552.40 168.30 467.68
Total Revenue 1630.70 1691.69 4801.60 4165.05
Operating and Administrative 452.000 398.753 933.300 1182.979
Expenses
Operating Profit before Interest, | ;. 5 1,292.94 3,868.30 2,982.07
Depreciation & Tax
Depreciation & Amortization 43.8 43.743 424.00 540.602
Expenses
Profit/ (Loss) before finance
costs and Exceptional Items and 1,134.90 1,249.20 3,444.30 2,441.47
Tax
Finance Costs 0.10 41.50 15.35 250.73
Exceptional Items 0 0 0 0
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,134.80 1,207.69 3,428.95 2,190.73
Tax Expenses 320.60 267.56 592.90 267.56
Net Profit/(Loss) 814.20 940.13 2,836.05 1,923.17
Other Comprehensive Income (2.30) 0.64 (4.15) (0.22)
Total Comprehensive 811.90 940.78 2,831.90 1,922.96
Income/(Loss) net of tax
Non-Controlling Interest - - 148.20 117.86
Total Comprehensive 811.90 940.78 2,683.70 1,805.10
Income/(Loss) for the year
L’::r"m Dividend paid during the |, , .o 55) (177.03) (1,268.72) (177.03)
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Dividend Distribution Tax on
Interim Dividend
Surplus brought forward from 8,878.59 8,114.84 12,145.64 10,517.57
previous year
Balance available for (456.80) 763.75 1,415.00 1,628.06
appropriation
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 8,421.79 8,878.59 13,560.64 12,145.64
Earning Per Share (in X)
i) Basic 5.52 6.38 18.22 12.24
ii) Diluted 5.52 6.38 18.22 12.24

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

Standalone financial performance:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of X 1,481.10 million during the financial year 2022-23
as compared to X 1,139.30 million in the previous financial year 2021-22. The other income during the
financial year 2022-23 was X 149.60 million vis-a-vis X 552.40 million in the financial year 2021-22.

The Net profit during the financial year 2022-23 was at X 814.20 million as compared to X 940.13 million

in the previous financial year. The generation during the financial year 2022-23 stood at 322.63 Million
Kwh as compared to 317.33 Million kWh in the previous year.

Consolidated financial performance:

The key performance of your Company’s Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2022-
23 is as follows:

The Company recorded total consolidated revenue of X 4,633.30 million during the financial year 2022-
23 as compared to X 3,697.37 million in the previous financial year. The consolidated Net profit during
the financial year 2022-23 was at X 2,836.05 million as compared to X 1,923.17 million in the previous
financial year. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The audited consolidated financial statement
together with Auditors’ Report is attached herewith and forms part of this Annual Report.

Further in the first quarter of current Financial Year 2023-24, the Plant has generated 82.28 MU at
Generator Terminal. The Operation and Maintenance of the Plant has been entrusted to the company
in-house. Your Company had sold the scheduled power at IEX in the day ahead, real time & term ahead
market(s) and through short term bilateral transactions.
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INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT:

India is the third largest producer and consumer of electricity in the world with all India installed power
generation capacity at 416.06 GW as on 31.03.2023, which comprises of 237.27 GW of Thermal, 46.85
GW of Hydro, 6.78 GW of Nuclear and 125.16 GW of Renewable capacity.

During financial year 2022-23, energy demand in the country rose to ~1,512 BU (with 10% Y-o-Y
growth), whereas peak demand rose to ~216 GW (with 6% Y-o-Y growth). The average monthly market
clearing price at the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) was X 5.96/kWh in 2022-23 @ Regional Periphery,
almost 36% higher compared to 2021-22 due to sharp rise in power demand, especially during peak
hours. Total short term power transactions were ~13.70% of yearly generation (excluding generation
from renewables and captive power plants). The following “Table-1” indicates the energy requirement/
supply along with IEX rates during last 5 years.

Table 1: Energy Requirement/ Supply & IEX rates during last 5 years.
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Last year during March-April 2022, geo-political unrest created logistical bottlenecks and there was
acute shortage/extremely high prices of Coal/ Regassified Liquefied Natural Gas (RLNG) in the
international markets. It has resulted in imported coal/RLNG based generating stations to operate at
lower plant load factor which further increased the dependency on domestic coal based power plants to
meet the increasing power demand. Such factors concurrently created demand-supply imbalance,
which led to surge in exchange/spot power prices and remained elevated almost throughout the year.
However, with the gradual reduction in prices of natural gas and imported coal, these spot power prices
have also started to moderate now.

On 315 March 2023, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) exercised its power under Power
Market Regulations 2021 in public interest and revised the cap on exchange prices downward to X 10/
kWh from X 12/kWh (earlier) on all market segments of power exchanges w.e.f 4" April 2023 till further
notification.
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During the year 2022-23, CERC has also approved the introduction of HP-DAM (High Price Day Ahead
Market) and made it operational on Power Exchange platforms for the following power generating
stations with a price cap of X 20/kWh:

1. RLNG/Naptha

2. Imported coal

3. Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS).

This would reduce the cost of power for the buyers, while providing an opportunity to the high cost
generators and the willing buyers to participate in the HP-DAM segment.

In April 2023, Ministry of Power (Govt. of India) has issued guidelines for promoting Pumped Storage
Projects (PSP) in the country. These guidelines have paved a way for installation of large scale pumped
Storage Projects. It has addressed various issues faced by the developers related to environmental
clearances, free power to home state, budgetary support, applicability of Inter-state Transmission
System (ISTS) charges etc. Because of the intermittent nature of renewable energy generation plants,
storage of renewable energy by means of Battery Storage Energy Systems (BESS) and Pumped Storage
Projects (PSP) is the key for it to be a feasible and reliable source of energy generation. The PSP’s and
BESS may prove a boon in tackling the peak power demand scenarios of the country in the coming
years.

All India power demand is on a continuous uptrend & peak power demand has touched the highest ever
figure of 223 GW in June 2023. As per the CEA estimates (20" Electric Power Survey) peak power
demand will increase further in coming years and this will create new opportunities for Merchant Power
Plants in catering such increased demand for power.

Going forward with the broad expectations of India’s GDP for 2023-24 to be 6.30% (World Bank’s
Estimate), the Company expects Indian Power Sector to act as the primary growth engine for the
economy. With ever increasing power demand and penetration of innovative products in the power
market, the power sector is bound to grow at a healthy pace. Adequate policy measures and regulatory
interventions are required for boosting private investments in the power sector as it will remain the
mainstay for the economic growth of the nation.

2. DIVIDEND

During the financial year 2022-23, your directors do not propose final dividend on the equity shares.
Whereas, total Interim Dividend of X 8.60 per share aggregating to X 1,268,721,287 was paid out of the
profits of company to the equity shareholders whose name appeared in the Register of Members as
on the date of declaration of dividend in two tranches as below:

» Interim Dividend 1 - X 5.60 per share aggregating to X 82,61,44,093.60

» Interim Dividend 2 - X 3.00 per share aggregating to X 44,25,77,193
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3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserve.
4. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL), is wholly owned subsidiary of your Company, which is engaged in
operation, maintenance and generation of 192 MW Hydro - electric Project in the State of Himachal
Pradesh.

ADHPL has reported net profit of X 2021.90 million in the financial year 2022-23 as compared to net
profit of X 983.04 million in the financial year 2021-22. The generation at Allain Duhangan 192 MW
during the year stood at 637.13 Million kWh in the financial year 2022-23 as compared to 637.45 Million
kWh in the previous financial year 2021-22.

In terms of the provisions of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consolidated financial
statements of the company are being annexed to this Annual Report. A report on the performance and
financial position of the subsidiary Company as per the Companies Act, 2013 in the Form AOC- 1 is
annexed to the consolidated financial statements. The financial statements of the subsidiary Company
are kept for inspection by the shareholders at the registered office and corporate office of the Company.

Further, no Company has become/ceased to be a Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate during the
Financial Year 2022-23.

5. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to
the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by application of
the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards and discharge of
social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate checks and balances to
ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also endeavors to share, with its
stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which have a bearing on their economic
and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance,
resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides assurance
to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.
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6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate Internal Financial Control (IFC) system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are
submitted to the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit
reports along with internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational structure,
authority levels, delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business
transactions.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an
internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The framework
also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to develop and
maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and appropriate manner.
The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring, orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls ensures

appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable accurate and
timely processing of financial data.

7. PERSONNEL

a) Industrial relations

The industrial relations during the period under review generally remained cordial at the plants and
corporate office of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - I.

8. DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with the provisos of
section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
The details relating to deposits are mentioned hereunder:
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a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed as  Nil

at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if
so, number of such cases and the total amount involved -

i) at the beginning of the year N/A
ii) maximum during the year N/A
iii) at the end of the year N/A

9. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2022-23, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

11. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming part of this
Report.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Re-appointments

¢ During the year, Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: 03516721) was eligible for retired by rotation at 25t
Annual General Meeting held on 22" September, 2022 and, being eligible had offered himself
for re-appointment and the members had approved his re-appointment.
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Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

++» During the year, there was no other change in the Board of Directors and KMP.

Composition of the Board of Directors

The following is the Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on 31.03.2023:-

S. No. | Name of the Directors Designation DIN
1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 00060972
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Director 00038490
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Director 00024322
4 Mr. Tima lyer Utne Director 06839949
5 Mr. Rahul Varshney Director 03516721
6 Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera Executive Director, CEO & CFO 00322834

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director and Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Executive Director,
CEO & CFO are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 315 March, 2023, in accordance
with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Further, Mr. Ankur Vijay was appointed as Whole time Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 1%
May, 2023 in place of Mr. Arvind Gupta.

Declaration from Independent Directors

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the Independent
Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of independence as
specified under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the Notification dated October 22,
2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), regarding the requirement relating to
enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent Directors, has been received from all the Independent
Directors, along with declaration made under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. In the
opinion of the Board, Independent Directors possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience
including proficiency.
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13. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved a policy for
appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Policy forms part of the Board’s Report as Annexure-Ill and is available on the
website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

14. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD & COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors had met 5 (five) times during the financial year 2022-23. The meetings of the
Board were held on 2" May 2022, 23" May 2022, 2" August 2022, 1t November 2022 and 1% February
2023 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S. No. | Name of Director Category No. of No. of meetings
Meetings held attended

1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Director 5 5

2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive Director 5 5

3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive 5 5
Independent Director

4, Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive 5 5
Thakur Independent Director

5. Mr. Rahul Varshney Non-Executive Director 5 5

6. Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera | Director, CEO & CFO 5 5

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board. The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned
committees.

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee whose
roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal Control System:s,
Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the recommendations of the
Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial year 2022-23. The composition
as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year 2022-23 is as below:
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Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2023)

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate
laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company were invited to
attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the
Committee.

S. No. | Name of Member Designation Category

1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson Non-Executive Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial statements
and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 2" May 2022, 23 May
2022, 2" August 2022, 15t November 2022 and 1%t February 2023 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S. No. | Name of Member Designation | No. of meetings No. of meetings
Held attended
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 5 5
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 5 5
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 5 5
Thakur

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy is available on the
website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2023)

For the financial year 2022-23, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee was as
follows:

S. No. | Name of Member Designation | Category
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson Non-Executive Director
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2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met one time during the financial year 2022-23 and
the meeting was held on 2" May 2023.

The attendance for the above mentioned meeting are as below:

S. No. | Name of Member Designation No. of meetings | No. of meetings
Held attended
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 1 1
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 1 1
3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member 1 1

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of its
initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in the
areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural development,
Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc. These projects
were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of X 500 crore or more, or a
turnover of X 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of X 5 crore or more are required to constitute CSR
Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of which atleast one should
be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend atleast 2% of its average net
profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related activities. The CSR policy is available on
the website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure V, forming part of this report. The following
is the composition mentioned for the CSR committee of the Company.

Composition of the Committee (as on 31.03.2023)

S. No.| Name of Member Designation | Category

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman Chairman and Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
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Meetings and attendance

The CSR Committee had met four times during the financial year 2022-23 i.e. on 2" May 2022, 2"
August 2022, 15t November 2022 and 1%t February 2023 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S. | Name of Member Designation No. of meetings No. of meetings
No. Held attended

1. | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 4

2. | Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 4 4

3. | Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2022-23, the Independent Directors met on 27" March 2023, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Director and Non—
Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between
the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

15. BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and to
determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors.
During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees and each of the
executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the director being
evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the criteria laid down in
the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and experience in the field of
power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express their satisfaction with the
evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a whole, its committee and its
member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

16. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members was held on 28" September 2022.
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17. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, which is
available on the website of the company at the link https://www.malanapower.com

18. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm'’s length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any transactions with
related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had re-appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is 117366W
/W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 28 September 2022
for another term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 25" Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 30™ Annual General Meeting of the Company. Further the statutory auditors have
further confirmed that the said re-appointment, when made, was within the prescribed limits under
Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor is not disqualified under
section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not call
for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit reports
with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The Auditors’
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer which requires any
explanation from the Board of Directors.

20. COST AUDITORS

As per the requirement of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Cost Records are being maintained by your Company. Accordingly,
M/s K. G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017), was re-appointed as Cost Auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 at a remuneration of X 0.50 lakhs plus applicable taxes
and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by them during the course of audit. The Cost Audit
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.
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21. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind attention of the
Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark
or disclaimer.

22. INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. BGJC & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Internal
Auditors of the Company for a period of three years i.e. FY 2023-24, FY 2024-25 and FY 2025-26.

23. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing threats
or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk management framework
is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, the Company has in place
Operations Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which inter-alia includes the Risk
Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy is integrated
with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated throughout the
organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive advantage and allow
management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment and
documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which may
threaten the existence of the Company.
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25. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors state that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently except as
disclosed in the notes of accounts and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively; and

the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

27. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual Return of
the Company is available on the website of the Company at https://www.malanapower.com

28. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The Board of Directors would like to informed that during the financial year 2022-23, your
company has acquired 6,71,97,201 equity shares (i.e. 12%) of AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL)




MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MPCL

MALANA POWER

; e

from International Finance Corporation and accordingly, ADHPL has become wholly owned
subsidiary of the company w.e.f. 15t August 2022.

» The Company has a Group Policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the
requirements of the “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013” (POSH Act 2013). The Company has complied with provisions relating to the
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under POSH Act 2013 and no complaints
were received during the financial year 2022-23.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.
» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or
reported during the Financial Year 2022-23.

» The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India from time to time.

» The Company has nothing to report as it has not made any application or subject to any
proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the
year/ end of the financial year.

» The Company has nothing to report for the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks
or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Malana Power Company Limited

Sd/-

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00060972

Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,
Sector-1, Noida -201301

Place: Noida
Date: 2"¢ August, 2023
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ANNEXURE — 1 TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub rule
2 & 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 under the
Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year under review is
given as under:

Nameoftop 1 Remurraton Experienc o Last Employment, held, Organisation, Designation Natureof | Whether employeeis
5. No. {Employees in terms of  |Designation (in Rs. Million) |Qualification v Age  (Commencement “ it s Shareholding ) 'py
) e & Duration employment |relative of Director
remuneration of Employment
Diploma in civil-1994,Corr B Tech
1 |AvindKr. Sharma D.6.M.Civl 563 C;Silozn;alémw OB L) 17/Dec/07  |Lanko green power ltd.as Sr Manager for 4 months, Nl Permanent  No
2 [Pankaj Kapoor Vice President 393 [BEElectrical Engg 1983 B |8 4fSep/18  |HPSEB as Chief Engg- Generation. 34 years Nil Permanent  No
3 |Jai Raj Chopra Sr. Manager Mechanical 358 |B.EMechanical-1999, U |50 1/5ep/06 (S Project as Mechanical Engineerfor 3 years. [Nl Contractual ~ No
4 [RajivKatyal Sr.Manager - Electrical 344 |B.Tech Electrical 2003 0 |86 1/1ulf03 {loind as GET on 1/7/03 at MPCL Jari Nil Permanent  No
5 [Yashwant Thakur Sr. Manager - Mechanical 342 |B.Tech Mechanical -1999 0 |48 1lanf05  |Fitewll Constructions 2 years Nil Permanent  No
6 [Tapesh Atr Sr.Manager - Electrical 337 |Dip.In Elect. 1987 B | 53| 14/Nov/05 |HP.Equipments Pyt Ldt. 3 Years Nil Permanent  No
7 [Rajneesh Chauhan Manager- Electrical 310 [Dip. In Elect.1995 5| 47| 24/Marfo0 |LaliSolar ElectLtd. 4 years Nil Permanent  No
8  [Deepak Tikoo SR Manager - EHS 310 |MBBS-1997 5| R 21/Dec/05  |Acharya Shri Chander Collage 3 years Nil Permanent  [No
9 [Sanjay Rana Manager - Mechanical 288 |Dip. InMech. 199 8B |5 12/Decf05  |India International House Ltd. 4 Yrs Nil Permanent ~ [No
B.E, M.Tech (Envi t M/s JM Enviro Technologies Put, Ltd, as M
10 |Neeraj Bharagava Manager - EHS 113 MTechEnronmer 7|4 18/Jul/08 k ) TG 1eChIDges L 1, asatager Nil Permanent  No
Management) Technichal 1 Year)
(B) Names of every employee whose remueration falls under limit prescribed in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Remuneration Experienc Dateot Shareholdingin|  Nature of
S.No.|  Name of Employee Designation - Qualification P Age |Commencement of Last Employment held at ¢ Whether employee is
(in Rs. millions) e the Company | employment o
Employment relative of Director
1 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
1 Nl Nil Nil Nil Nl | Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nl
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE BOARD'’S REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

i. Installation of three nos. Variable Frequency Drive (VFDs) in PH on TG Cooling
Water pumps.

ii. Replacement of conventional lighting with Light Emitting Diodes (LED) in 132kV
Switchyard, Street Lighting in Powerhouse complex, residential colony and
Barrage complex.

b) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

c) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment till 315t March 2023

i. VFD : X 8,65,000/-

ii. LED : X1,867,994/-

iii. Solar Street Lights : X 3,13,330/-
Total (i+ii+iii) % 3,046,324/-

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: Installation of three nos. variable frequency
drive in Powerhouse have resulted in cost reduction i.e. energy saving to the
tune of X 7,803,704/-. Similarly replacement of conventional lighting with LED
has also contributed in cost reduction of X 3,266,549/- only. This cost reduction
will be more in the next coming year.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year) — NIL
(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
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(€)

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(X in Million)
S. No. | Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
| Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.00
Others 3.29 0.79
Total 3.29 0.79
I Foreign Exchange Earnings
O.thers (Sale of Voluntary Emission 44.96 6.62
Rights)
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Malana Power
Company Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with at least
three or more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent
directors. The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-Executive
Directors. In order to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules
made thereunder from time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th
March, 2015, renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and Remuneration
Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation of the Board.

c) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management.

2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;

ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of
its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all members
of management one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.

3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:




adhEl- AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED
AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

j)

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective to diversify the
Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or Key Managerial
Personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their

service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior Management
is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review the
plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of
the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP

a)

b)
c)

d)

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be
appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair
such Committee.

Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.
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5. CHAIRMAN

a) Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Committee.

c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

8. SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
9. VOTING

a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes
of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision
of the Committee.

b) Inthe case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the
combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the
best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has
accounting/ financial management expertise.

11. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:
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1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training Program in place for new Directors and
members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the
Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the
plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their
service contract.

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;
12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel to the Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of
remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance
benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company
and its goals.

1. Director/ Managing Director

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in
force.

25
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2. Non-executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall
be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or
any other enactment for the time being in force.

3. Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel shall
be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the related personnel and
governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

4. Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability, the
premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any
such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors
have been:

e Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

e Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

e Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

e Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

e |dentify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

e Assess policies, structures & procedures

e Review management’s succession plan

e Effective meetings

e Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

e C(learly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees
Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing Director(s)/Whole
Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be considered:

e Leadership abilities

e Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

e Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each
of the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.
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The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the
Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE
The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board
and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in
the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual

case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the recommendation
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

=XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited

Village Chauki, Post Jari, Kullu, Himachal Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Malana Power Company Limited (CIN:
U40101HP1997PLC0O19959) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023 according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder:
Not applicable to the Company during the period under review.

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): All the following Regulations including
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amendments, statutory modification or re-enactment thereto if any, from time to
time are not applicable to the Company during the period under review.

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management:

- The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules/ Regulations made thereunder; and
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal Act, 2013).

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 15Yuly, 2015 and the revised version effective from

October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Being an Unlisted Company, these regulations are not applicable)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of this Act.

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure |”
and forms an integral part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PRADEEP KATHURIA

FCS: 4655

CP: 3086

UDIN: FO04655E000626694

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17.07.2023
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Annexure |

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited

Village Chauki, Post Jari, Kullu, Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PRADEEP KATHURIA

FCS: 4655

CP: 3086

UDIN: FO04655E000626694

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17.07.2023

31



AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

ANNEXURE V TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR activities are designed to
serve, societal, local and national goals in all the locations where company operates.
Through the CSR Policy, the company creates a significant and sustained impact on
communities around the Plant location. The Company also provides opportunities for the
Employees to contribute to these efforts through volunteering. More detailed in Point No.
14 (iii) of Board’s Report.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Number of meetings | Number of
of CSR Committee | meetings of
held during the year | CSR Committee

Sl. | Name of Director Designation /[
No. Nature of
Directorship

attended
during the year
Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

The Web link is: http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL CSR Policy.pdf

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable: Not Applicable

a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): X 741.35 Million

b) Two percent of average net profit of company as per section 135(5): X 14.84 Million

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: NIL

d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: X 14.84 Million
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a) Amount spent on CSR projects (Both Ongoing and other than Ongoing Project): X 14.84
Million

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: X 14.84 Million

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in X)

Spent for the

Financial Year Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
(in %) ’ Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
section 135(6) section 135(5)
Amount Date of transfer | Name of Amount Date of
the Fund transfer
X 14.84 Million - - - - -

f) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. Particular Amount (in X)

(1) (2) (3)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the X 14.84 Million
company as per section 135(5)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year X 14.84 Million

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year -
[(i)-()]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or -
programmes or activities of the previous
Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding -
financial years [(iii)-(iv)]




AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

7. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

AD HYDRO POWER LIMITED

Sl. | Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | spentin | transferredtoa remaining | if any
Year to Unspent | in the fund as specified to
CSR unspent | Financial | under Schedule be spentin
Account CSR Year VIl as per second succeeding
under Account | (in X) proviso to section | financial
section 135 | under 135(6), if any years
(6) sub- (inX)
(inX) section
(6) of
section
135
(in X)
Amount | Date of
(inX) transfer
1 |FY
2019-20
2 | FY
2020-21
3 | FY
2021-22

8. Whether any capital asset have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the
financial year:

Yes

If Yes, enter the number of capital assets created/acquired

No(V

Furnish the details relating to such assets(s) or created or acquired through CSR amount
spent in the Financial Year:

S. Short Pin code | Date of | Amount Details of entity/Authority/ beneficiary
No. | particulars of | of the | creation | of CSR | of the registered owner
the property | property amount
or asset(s) or spent
[including assets(s)
complete
address and
location  of
the property]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
NA
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9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Company
Malana Power Company Limited

Sd/-
Ravi Jhunjhunwala

(Chairman, CSR Committee &

Managing Director)

Sd/-

Om Prakash Ajmera

(Executive Director, Chief Executive
Officer & Chief Financial Officer)
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DLF City Phase Il
Gurugram-122 002
Haryana, India

Tel: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Malana Power Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Loss), the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its
profit, total comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 30.1 (ii) of the standalone financial statements, which describes the
uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity

Board (HPSEBL).

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India
(LLP Identification No, AAB-8737)
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

s The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board’s report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

s Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

» In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

e  When we read the Board’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under
SA 720 'The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive loss, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Loss, the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows and Standalone Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to the standalone financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements. (Refer note 30.1 to the standalone financial
statements)

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses. (Refer note 30.2(b) to the standalone
financial statements)

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. (Refer note 39(x) to the standalone financial
_statements)

39



Deloitte

Haskins & SellsLLP

Vi.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief as
disclosed in the note 39 (vii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief as
disclosed in the note 39 (viii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entity(ies)
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance
with section 123 of the Act. (Refer note 41 to the standalone financial statements)

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

~
: . K

LA

Chartered

Accountants

Ssa ﬁgi Singh Arora
(Partner)

(Membership No. 098564)
UDIN: 23098564BGVUUES697

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 10, 2023
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Malana Power Company Limited (“"the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “"Guidance Note"”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal
financial control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

' !L ."/-'""_’-
Satpal Singh Arora
(Partner)

(Membership No. 098564)
UDIN: 23098564BGVUUE5697

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 10, 2023
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that

(i)

(i)

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(b)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the
management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

With respect to immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed
in the standalone financial statements included in property, plant and equipment,
according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination
of the award letter and certificate of mutation provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date. Further, immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds
have been pledged as security for term loans are held in the name of the Company based
on the confirmation received from the security trustee.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified (except for inventories lying with third parties)
during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its operations. For inventories held with the third parties at the year-
end, written confirmation has been obtained. No discrepancies of ten percent or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial
institutions at any point of time of the year and hence reporting under clause (ii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to employees but has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties during the year.

(Amount in Rs. crores)

Particulars Loans
A. Aggregate amount provided during the year
-Others (employees) 0.05

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date in respect of above cases
-Others (employees) 0.04

(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans, during the year
are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are regular as per stipulation.

(d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the
same parties.

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii)(f) is not applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions
of sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause (iv) of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete.
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(vii)  (a)

(b)

Undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and Services tax, Provident
Fund, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been
regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities. We have been informed that
the provisions of the Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, Sales Tax, Services Tax,
duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax are not applicable to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty
of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below:

" Forum Period to Amount Amount
Name of Nature of where which involved unpaid
statue dispute dispute is amount (Amount in (Amount in
pending relates Rs. crores) Rs. crores)
Income Tax | Income- High Court | A/Y 2009- 1.03 1.03
Act, 1961 tax 10 and
2011-12
Income Tax | Income- CIT A/Y 2013- 0.61 0.61
Act, 1961 tax (Appeals) 14
Income Tax | Income- Income Tax | A/Y 2012- 0.40 0.40
Act, 1961 tax Appellate 13 and
Tribunal 2014-15

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or

disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)
during the year.

(viii)

(ix)  (a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence
reporting under clause (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis and hence reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not made any investment in or given any new loan or advances to its
subsidiary during the year and the Company do not have any associate or joint venture.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up
to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period up to March 31, 2023 for the period under audit.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with any of its directors or directors of its holding company, subsidiary company or persons
connected with such directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Group does not have any Core investment Company (CIC) as part of the group and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the
provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

9 - oL

e
Satpal Singh Arora
Partner
» (Membership No. 098564)
UDIN: 23098564BGVUUES5697

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 10, 2023



Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 99.03 102.79
(b) Capital work in progress 31 017 -
(c) Intangible assets 4 0.04 0.05
(d) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5 1,094 81 992.26
(i) Trade receivables 10 388 3.88
(i1i) Loans 6 011 146.24
(iv) Others 7 22.63 18.63
(e) Non-current tax assets 13 140 0.66
(f) Other non-current assets 8 015 0.12
1,222.22 1,264.63
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 4.86 430
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 1.57 4,01
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 73.88 9.20
(i) Bank balances other than (ii) above 12 49,58 4470
(iv) Loans 6 013 0.10
(v) Others 7 016 61.46
(¢) Other current assets 8 1.89 1.82
132.07 125.59
Total Assets 1,354.29 1,390.22
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 14753 14753
(b) Other equity 15 1,167 63 1,213.31
Total Equity 1,315.16 1,360.84
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 16 118 1.25
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 17 2267 12.69
23.85 13.94
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables 18
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.01 -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 10.85 6.15
(ii) Other financial liabilities 19 032 035
(b) Provisions 16 1.30 0.65
(c) Current tax liabilities 13 242 7.85
(d) Other current liabilities 20 0.38 0.44
15.28 15.44
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,354.29 1,390.22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Fimys Registratign Number: 117366 W/W-100018)
= \Y

/};%y -

Partnet
(Membership No.- 098564)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN- 00060972

Aqfera
$ecutive Director, CEO and CFO

Rahul Varshney

Director
DIN- 0351 ﬁ?li

-

M

Aniir Vijay

Place - (yur UJ romD

/t‘:';nm pany Secretary
~~TfNe.: ACS 38680

DIN- 00322834

T Rl

Place \

Date . {4 _QLJ | 5 2202%

Date MQ'L(\D g g"aj
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Malana Power Company Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs, in crores)

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018)

Sat;'fal
Partner
(Membership No.- 098564)

ngh Arora

Chartered

Accountants

Place : L'\W\A )
Date
Moy 15, 1002

7 For the year ended| For the year ended
P 1 .
articulars NoteNo. | nfarch31,2023 | March 31,2022
1 Revenue from operations 21 148.11 11393
II Other Income 22 14 96 5524
IIT Total Income (I+1I) 163.07 169.17
IV Expenses
Transmission charges 22.1 11.67 13.55
Employee benefits expense 23 18.58 13.63
Finance costs 24 0.01 4.15
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 438 437
Other expenses 26 14.95 12.70
Total expenses 49.59 48.40
V Profit before tax (I1I-1V) 113.48 120.77
VI Tax expense
(a) Current tax expense 27 34.93 27.57
(b) Deferred tax credit 27 (0.84) (081)
(c) Tax related to earlier year 27 (2.03) -
Income tax expense 32.06 26.76
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 81.42 94.01
VIII Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or
loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (0.32), 0.09
-Income Tax relating Re-measurement gains on defined benefit
0.09
plans (0.03),
Other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year (0.23) 0.06
IX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII+VIII) 81.19 94.07
Earnings per equity share (of Rs.10/- each)
Basic (in Rupees) 28 5.52 6.38
Diluted (in Rupees) 28 552 6.38

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

——vl

C—" v
Ravi Jhunjhunwala

~

Rahul Varshney

Chairman and Managing Director ~ Director
DIN- 00060972

DIN- 03516721

-

QP Ajmera /ﬁﬁur il

Fxecutive Director, CEO and CFQO  Company Secretary
DIN- 00322834 M No.- ACS 38680
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Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 113.48 120.77
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 438 437
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 011 0.01
Finance cost 0.01 4.15
Interest income (10.49) (15.24)
Provision written back - (30.60)
Working Capital Adjustments:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 2.44 (2.54)
{Increase)/Decrease in financial assets - loans 0.10 (0.03)
Decrease in other financial assets 57.30 -
Tricrease in other current assets (0 10) (1.12)
Increase in Inventories (0.56), (1.21)
Increase in trade payables 4.70 3.24
Decrease in other financial liabilities (0.03) (0.03)
Increase In provisions 0.26 0.26
(Decrease)/Tncrease in other current liabilities (0.06) 013
Cash generated from operations 171.54 82.16
Income-tax paid (net of refunds) (28.26) (14.49)
Net cash flow from Operating Activities 143.28 67.67
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 1on (0.35)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 012 0.06
Interest received during the year 10.50 15.20
Receipt from deemed investment during the year - 52.45
Loans repaid during the year 0.10 -
Fixed deposits placed during the year (489.13) (44 40)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 484.25 20.65
Purchase of shares in AD Hydro Power Limited (102.55) -
Receipt of sub debt from AD Hydro Power Limited 146.00 -
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities 48.28 43.61
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings - (82.60)
Interim dividend paid during the year (126.87) (17.70)
Interest paid (0.01) (417)
Net cash used in financing activities (126.88) (104.47)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 64,68 6,81
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 9,20 239
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No. 11) 73.88 9.20
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors uf
Chartered Accountants Malana Power Company,Limited N
(Firm’s Registration Number: 117366W/W-100018) n K {/’ \
/\ K ) ﬁ/—m __/\/ ;
I Q, o <
P /&’ Ravi Jhunjhunwala Rahul Varshney
Partfier == g Chairman and Managing Director Director
(Membership No.- 098564) DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721
~
~
5 >
W
AnkurVijay
=tecutive Director, CEO and CFO Cofmpany Secretary
DIN:-00322834 M.No.- ACS 38680
Place ol'““ way A
Date M"n Qo 3023
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Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital

{Rs. incrores)

1 |Current reporting period

. Balance as at April Change f" equity Res(ated balance as Changes-m equl.ty Balanceasiat

Particulars share capital due to . share capital during March 31,
01, 2022 N . at April 01, 2022
prior period errors the current year 2023

Authorised
16,00,00.000 equity shares of Rs 10 each 160 00 - 160 00 - 160 00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75,25,731 equity shares of Rs 10 each [ullv paid 147.53 - 14753 - 147.53

{Rs. in ¢rores)

»~

|Previous reporting period |

Change in equity Changes in equity Balance as at

Particulars Balance as at April share capital due to Restat?d Balanceias share capital during  |March 31,
01,2021 N . at April 01, 2021
prior period errors the current year 2022
Authorised
16,00.00.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 160.00 - - 160.00 160.00
Issued. Subscribed and fully paid-up
14.75.25.731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 147.53 - - 14753 147.53
B. Other Equity.
(R in croves)
1 [Current reporting period
Reserved and Surplus
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2022 325.46 8R7.85 1,21331
Profit for the year - 8142 81.42
Other comprehensive income during the vear, ne( of 1ax (0.23) 10.23)|
'Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2022 32546 969.04 1,294.50
Interim dividend paid during the vear - (126.87) (126.87)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 325.46 842.17 1.167.63

[Rg, in croves)

2 |Previous reporting period

Reserves and Surplus

Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 811.48 1.136.94
Profil for the y ear - 2401 94.01
Other comprehensive income duning he year, nel of lax - 0.06 0.06
Total comprehensive income as at March 31. 2021 325.46 90555 1,231.01

| |Interim dividend paid during the year (17 700 (17.70)

Balance as at March 31, 2022 887.85 1.213.31

Nature and Description of Reserves:

0}

Securities Premium:-
Securilies Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies AcL, 2013

(ii) Retained earnings:-

Retained i i the |
made (o shareholders

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the st

financial

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountanis

[Finn"iwllcumrnllo R}ulﬂlrl' 117366W/W-100018)
Yy * k’ -
7 /i&
-

Satpal Singh Arora

Partner
{Membership No - 098564)

-
L Ajmers
Executive Director, CEO and CFO
Chartered DIN:-02{22334
l[’)lalce:h(:“1“ Accountants ;'“lce \\Q"nj W
ate Mg, | " Ml ‘
J May Js e

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power Company Limited

Ravi Ihunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

e

el ¥ Rabul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

d profits eamed by the company till date. less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1 Corporate information

Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafier referred to as ‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of hydroelectric power
and development of hydro power projects. The Company has set up 86 MW hydroelectric power generation project. The
Company has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain the project and
sell power for a period of forty years from the date of commercial operation 1.¢. July 5, 2001 with the option to avail a further
extension for a maximum period of twenty years after renegotiation of terms and conditions

The Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in India, Its parent and ultimate holding Company is Bhilwara
Energy Limited,

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
a. The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. The financial statements have
been prepared on the historical cost basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially

adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

b. Functional currency: These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of

the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

¢.  Operating Cycle: All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current according to the Company’s
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its

operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current non-current classification of assets and ljabilities.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of

revision and future period if the revision affects boths current and future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

T Service Concession Arrangements
Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession Arrangements to power

distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the applicability, management has exercised
significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset, terms of the power distribution arrangements
entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair value of construction service, assessment of right to granted
cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined

that this arrangement does not meet the criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

IT Claims and Litigations
The Company is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to time. The
Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting
guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions, The Company establishes accruals for those contingencies
where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated, and it discloses the amount accrued and
the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the
Company’s financial statements to not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a
charge to income, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavourable outcome
and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Company does not record liabilities when
the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based
upon [.JI‘CSCI’]t information, the Company determined that there were no matters that required an accrual as of March
31, 2023 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which
material losses are reasonably possible
b. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer
The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):
Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or

determinable, energy is supplied (i.e. performance obligation is satisfied) and collectability is reasonably assured. The
revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference between scheduled
and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Unscheduled Interchange (U/I) charges and are adjusted with the
revenue recognized on accrual basis.

In an arrangements where the Company sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the customer.

This 1s based on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):
Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is measured based

on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer and cash discounts excluding taxes

or duties collected on behalf of the government

Voluntary emission rights (VER) and I-REC

The Company recognize carbon emission reduction "VER" income in the period when it is reasonably certain that the
Company will be able to comply with the conditions necessary to obtain these carbon emission reduction. The

Company recognise VER value at average price of open contract for sale of VER with customers.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Other Income

Interest
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c. Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components and stores and spares are valued at cost. Scrap is valued at net realizable value

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion

and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives, Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised
in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the costs of the item can be measured reliably
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freechold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and Equipment.

Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distribution of 40
power

Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage etc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Fumiture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipment's 3-6
Office equipment's 5

e. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately arc measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accurmnulated ameortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years. The

Company has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide amortization on Software.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may be

impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assct and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognized.

f. Leases
The Company assesses that the contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an

identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) The contract involves the use of an identified asset,

(2) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset,

(3) The Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset,

Company as a lessee
The Company recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the

lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of th
initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date
plus any initial direct costs incurred, The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The
right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. Right-of-use asscts are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying

amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The
lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, exercise price of a purchase option and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use
asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement

of profit and loss.

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the
lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be of low value. The lease payments
on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
asset are classified as operating leascs. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognized as income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

g. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other asscts or groups of assets. When
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using weighted average
cost of capital that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples,

quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations cover the useful life of the project.

Impairment losses (if any) are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount.
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h. Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity

Initial measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instruments.

Subsequent measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets

Classification of financial assets
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or

through profit or loss), and

« those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms
of the cash flows.
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income. Investments in debt mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss as per the business model

and contractual cash flow test.

Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financial

assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a

business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present
the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments,
other than equity investment which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Equity
Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on

disposal of the investments

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investrents in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial

recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity
instruments which are not held for trading. Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss

unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is

impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowarice. The Company
recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets,expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12
month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the

financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises financial assets in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 109 which usually coincides
receipt of payment or write off of the financial asset,

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Financial liabilities
Finarcial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or FVTPL. Gains

and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Financial liabilitics at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurementrecognised in

the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassitication is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model
for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:

1. Provident Fund: Contribution are made to the regulatory authorities and are recognised as employee benefits
expense in the statement of profit and loss as and when due. This benefits is classified as Defined Contribution
Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a
monthly basis.

2. Superannuation Fund: Contribution towards Superannuation Fund is administered by a trust set up by the
Company, which is recognized by the Income Tax authorities. Such benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions
made on a monthly basis
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2 Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities with respect to Gratuity
Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based
upon which the Company contributes to the Company Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the
actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at the year end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudential
Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary
increases and pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further
details about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in notes to standalone financial
statements.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Employee benefit
expense in statement of profit or loss:

« Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements

» Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

3 Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term

employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company
treats accurnulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit
for measurement purposes, Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial

valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

j. Taxes
Current income tax
The Company’s tax jurisdiction is in India. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for
income taxes,
including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax positions.
In arriving at taxable profit and tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Company recognised taxability of amounts in
accordance
with tax enactments, case law and opinions of tax counsel, as relevant, Where differences arise on tax assessment,
these
are booked in the period in which they are agreed or on final closure of assessment
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Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided on temporary difference between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised,based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning

strategies

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be

utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date.

k. Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or ail of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the

statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

]. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an

original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

m. Contingent Liability

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its

existence in the financial statements.

n. Earning per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.
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o. Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
¢ Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company does not have any financial instrument which has been measured either
through FVTPL or FVTOCL

p. Going Concern
The directors have, at the time of approving the standalone financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the

Company has adequate resources to continue in operatjonal existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue

to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the standalone financial statements.

q. Subsequent events
Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurring between the balance sheet date and the

date on which the financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event” and ‘Non-adjusting event’. Adjustments to
assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the balance sheet date that provide additional information
materially atfecting the determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing at the balance sheet date or
because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature. For non-adjusting events, the Company may

provide a disclosure in the financial statements considering the nature of the transaction,
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r.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Recent accounting pronouncements Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to
the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March
31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and
the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a
definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is
annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no
impact on its standalone financial statements

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it
does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial statement.
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vabibeed nbilied ] - - - - - 04y
1.00 - 0.01 S = F [T |

{Fe i crmys)

1l Ul anad Candy Enbralends

Usrreiit
Partionlarn As it March 31, 3023 | veat March 31, 1021
1) Cahs on hand ez nne
1) Ralinces wuih banks
~In Currenl Accrunly 101 015
~ In Tepusit Accounts (with onginal maturity less than 3 ninths) 28 4
[Vertnl 7388 .30

12, Bank balances (othet than cash and cash equivalents ) (Rs. In crores)

Carrent
urtivulare Mareh 31, 2023 [ Axar Narel M, 2023
I Depemit Accounts
|5} Essimarked | kepl £5 murg moncy sgabiil paymenl of wheeling chisrges) [ET] 030
(173 In dzposit sccouit a9 4440
sl .58 4.7
1L Tay sesrts | Habilities) AR I wrred]
[un < Curreni Currmi,
Axaf March 31, | Asat March 31,2022 [ As at March 31,2023 | As ut March 31,2822
Partivulars 133
Advance Incame Tax (net of provisions) 140 066 -
Provision for Income Tax - . (242
[Taw wwasts { {liahiilivies) LAy 0.6& {3.43]




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2023

14. Share capital

(Hs.in crores)

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

Authorised

16,00,00,000 (previous year 16,00.00.000) cquity shares of Rs 10 cach 160.00 160.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

14,75,25,731 (previous year 14,75,25,731 ) cquity sharcs of Rs 10 cach fully paid 147 .53 147 53

Total 147.53 147.53

(a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Particulars Ax at Mareh 31, 2023 As at Maorch 31, 2022
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
{Rs.in crores) (Rs. in crores)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year 147.525.731 14753 147,525 731 14753
!Sll:\]’ts putstanding at the end of the vear 147.525,731 147.53 147,525,731 147,53

{b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only onc class of ¢quity shares having parvalug of Rs. 1 per share Each holder of kquity sharcs is entitled to one vote per share The final dividend proposed by
the Baurd of Directors is subjeet to the approval of the shprehalders in the ensuing Annual General Mecting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of vquity shars held by the sharcholders

(¢) Shiares held by Parent Camipany

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
[Particulars No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amuunt
(Rs. in crores) (Rs. in crores)
IBhlh\'.:r: Encrgy Limited. the Parent Company 75.238.123 7524 75,238,123 . 75.24

(d) Dﬂl_llg_u( sharehulders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares % Holding No. of shares e Hulding
Bhilwara Energy Limited 75,238,123 51% 75,238,123 51%
Statkrafi Holdme Singapose Pic Limited 72.287.608 49% 72.287.608 49%

As per the records of the Company. including its register of shareholders/ bers, the above sharcholding rep both legal & beneficial ownership of shares
{e) Shares held by promaters
As at March 31, 2023 As nt Maveh 31, 2022
Particulars Promoter Name No of Shares as at end of | % OF total No of Shares as at
% Of total shares
the year shares end of the year
Equity’ shares of Rs.
10 each fully pard | Bhilwara Encrpd Linvited 75.238.123 51% 75.238.123 51%
75,238,123 51% 75,238,123 51%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ bers, the above sharcholding rep both legal & beneficial ownership of shares

15, Other Equity

Particulurs (R, in crores)
[1) Securitics premium

Balance as at March 31, 2021 32546
Additrons during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 32544
Addiuons during the year -
Balance ux at March 31,2023 325,46
{ii} Retained earnings

Balance as at March 31, 2021 811.48
Profit for the year 94,01
Other comprehensive profit for the year, net of tax 0.06
Interim dividend paid during the vear (Rs, 1.40 per share) (17.70)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 887.85
Total ather equity as ac Mareh 31, 2022 1.213.31
Trofit for the period 81.42
Other comprchensive loss for the period, net of tax (0.23)
Interim dividend paid during the year (Rs. 8 60 per share) (126 7))
Balance as at March 31. 2023 842.17
Total sther equity as at Mareh 31, 2023 1,167.63

Nature and Description of Reserves:

) Securities Premium:-
Sccurities Premium is used to record the premium on issuc of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for imited purposcs such as issuance of bonus shares in
accordance with the provisions of the Companivs Act, 2013

(i) Retained earnings:-
Retained eamings itute the
made to sharcholders

d profits camed by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution




Malana Power Company Limitcd Notes To The Standalonc Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

16. Providons

ARs, bt crued)

T

Lrrent

rriculats

Awal Marel 31,
203

As af March 31,2022

As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31,2022

Prevision for employee benefits

Provinon for graturty (Refer Note No 32 3) - : 053 0l0
Provision for compensaled slisences (Refer Note Ne 32.3) (I 125 077 055
Tolal L.is L5 L [ X1
17, Deferred tas Halilities (Re o i)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023 | Ak at March 31, 2021

A Tax effects of items cunwituting deferred 1ax liabi

M'igutty, plant & equipment 2149 2422
[Toaal Deterred van lability (33 13.49 2422
B Tux effects uf itemis consticuting deferred tax axcets:
(T 10 82) 062}
[MAT Credil entitlement - 10914
Twtil Deferred tax ansi {B) (0.82)] (1L.53)
e | it SRS ] 1247 [FET]
18, Tl pavahies HA. Th crnpes)
Current
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | Ax at March 31, 1022
Traide payahlc
- total autstanding ducs of micro and small enlerpnes (Refer note helow ) 00! -
- tnlal outstanding dues of creditors other than micre and small enterprises 1083 615
T itat (MY 645
Nute: Discluures required under Section 22 of the Micru, Small snd Medium Enterprises (*MSME") Develupment Act, 2006
I crres)
Purticulars Asat (U]
Manch 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
The pruncipal amount remaining unpaid o any @ipphicr as at the crd of the year [ .
The interest duc on principal amount remaining unpard (o any supplier as at the end of the veat : &
[Tli= aniount of inlcrest paid by the Company in (erms of secticn 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - .
[Developinent Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplicr beyund the
appointed day during the year
The amount of mterest duc and payable for the period of delny in making payment (which have been paid but . .
ireyond the apposnted day during the year) but without udding the mterest specificd under the MSMED Act
The amount of inlerest acerued and remaiming unpard af the end of the year - -
The amount of further inteiest remaining duc and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the . -
interest ducs as ahove arc actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose af dicallowance as a deducuble
[xpenditure under the MSMED Act
Node: Dhees o Wicon z=ib Sl Eatermases have been dledsmmimed tn ihe exieni mol purfics have bom wdennlied on the basis of m st wrllgzbed by thic Mansgemeni This
lias been relied upon by the auditors.
Ageing for' leadi pavalile mvititmicime si st March 11 3039 00 an fellves
itstanding fur fulliwing priivds from due date of payment
Parflendar Pépe ik 12 yrar 23 years Notis tisn3 yhars Tutal
[ Trude payable
IMSME 001 - - . - - 001
Othess 079 569 ol 027 - 1085
Tatal 0.80 569 0.14 0.27 E 10.86
Ageing i il pefable mitstmdisg s gl Mauth 312022 is as follows:
Curetandint fir Tidlewing perieels e die date ol payment
et Lexs than 6
Fpicifars T tan 6 ot vony 142 yeata 23 years Maks tuum 3 yearn Tatal
mbiiaths
Trade payable
MSME = - - - . . -
[Others 162 - a4 092 001 019 615
Total 162 341 092 0.01 0,19 6.15
89, Chibeer Hevaneal labifitles (i)
iculars Curres
A 3t March 31,2023 | As ar March 31, 2022
ey depsite 03z 035
Vautal 553 U.38
2, Oehor eurrend lakiliti (s, i) rrues)
Iurticulars Curremt

Anac March 31,2023 | A« ar March 31, 2022

Manuay bahilpiss

Tl
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Malana Power Company Limited Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

21. Revenue from operations

(Rs, in crores)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31,2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

a) Revenue from power supply (net) 146 98 112.80
b) Revenue from Transmission income 113 1.13
Revenuce from operations 148.11 113.93

22. Other income

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 2.39 129
- Interest on Subordinate debt [Refer Note No. 34 (ii)] 8.10 1394
- Interest on employee loan - 0.01
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of emission reductions 4.43 -
- Insurance claim - 938
- Provision no longer required written back (Ref. Note No.33) - 30.60
- Miscellaneous income 0.04 0.02
Total 14.96 55.24
22.1 Transmission charges (Rs. in erores)
Particular Year ended Year ended
. March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Wheeling cost 6.70 554
Open access charges 497 8.01
Total 11.67 13.55

23. Emplovee benefits expenses

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Salanes, wages and bonus 17.27 12.56
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note No.321) 0.53 049
¢) Gratuity expenses (Refer Note No. 32.3) 0.21 0.19
d) Compensated absences expenses (Refer Note No. 32.3) 023 o1
&) Workmen and staff welfare expenses 0.34 028
Total 18.58 13.63
24. Finance cosis {Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Interest cost
- Interest on term loans - 415
b) Other Borrowing cost
- Bank charges 0,01 -
Total 0.01 4.15
25. Depreciation and amortisation expenses
(Rs. in crores)
LERIRITE For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 437 436
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 0.01 0.01
Total 4.38 4.37




Malana Power Company Limited Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2023

26. Other expenses

(Rs, tn erores)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Stores, spares and other consumables 291 128
Rent expenses 017 017
Power and fuel 0.47 0.50
Repair and maintenance

- Buildings 0.86 152
- Plant and machinery 3.09 159
- Others 0.18 0.22
Insurance 1.49 143
Payment to auditors (Refer Note (i) below) 0.26 0.23
Communication costs 0.10 0.10
Printing and stationery 0.06 0.05
Travelling and conveyance 0.58 052
Membership fees and subscriptions 0.12 0.06
Legal and professional fees 1.19 0.94
Social welfare expenses 023 0.16
Security arrangement expenses 0.79 0.66
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer Note (ii) below) 1.48 1.50
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.11 0.01
Bad Debts written off - 1.25
Miscellaneous expenses 0.86 0.51
Total 14.95 12.70
Notes :
(i) Payment to auditors

- Fees for Statutory Audit 0.12 on
- Fees for Limited Review 0.08 0.08
- For reimbursement of expenses 0.02 0.01
- Goods and Service Tax on above 0.04 0.03
Total 0.26 0.23
(i) Corporate social responsibility expenditure
Amount required to be spend as per section 135 of the Act 148 150
Amount spent during the year on :

- Construction / acquisition of any asset 0.52 0.06
- Other purpose 0.96 0.46
Total 1.48 0.52

Amount unspent during the year is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs, 0.98 crores). During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 0 74 crores out of

the previous year's unspent amount,

27. Income tax expense

a) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss

(Rs. in crores)

Bauticnlan For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Current tax 34.93 27.57
Deferred tax (0.84)| (0.81)
Tax related to earlier years (2,03) -
Total Income tax expenses recognised in the current year 32.06 26.76

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:
Reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest statutory tax rate in India to income tax expense reported is as

follows:
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(Rs. in crores)

PARICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Accounting profit before tax 113.48 120.77
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 113.48 120.77
At India's statutory income tax rate of 29 12% 33.05 3517
Tax effect of permanent differences:
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable profits 1.04 0.50
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate 0.77) -
Tax effect of income on account of provision written back for bara banghal project - (8.91)
Tax related to earlier years (2.03) -
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 31.29 26.76
Add: Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate 077 -
Total Tax Expense 32.06 26.76
28. Earnings per share
. For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in crores) (A) 81.42 94.01
Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earning per share 81.42 94.01
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning per 1475 1475
share (No. of shares in crores) (B)
Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B) (in Rs.) 5.52 6.38
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29 Segment Reporting
The Company's activities during the year involved generation of the hydro power Also, the Company generates income from usage of its owned transmission line
Considering the nature of Compuny’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the
requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 *Segment Reporting” The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single segment for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those

30 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

30.1 Contingent Liabilities
(i) Claims against the Company raised by income tax authorities amounting to Rs. 2.14 crores (Previous year- Rs. 2,14 crores). No provision is considered

necessary since the Company expects favourable decisions

(i) On April 27,2019, the Company received a provisional net demand of Rs. 80.69 crores (Previous year- Rs, 80.69 crores) in relation to wheeling charges
for the period April 01, 2008 to March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) based on an order passed by the
Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC). In this regard, the Company has paid under protest an amount of Rs. 28.17 crores
(Previous year- 28 17 crores). The Company had filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) on April 24, 2019, at New Delhi,
which is pending adjudication with APTEL.

During the current year, HPERC vide Order dated 30th November 2022 determined the voltage wise wheeling charges for the period July 01, 2019 to
October 31, 2022, Based on the legal opinion obtained, the Company is of the view that APTEL will adopt the same analogy for determination of
wheeling charges for the period April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2019, considering the same, there might be high likelihood of final orders with wheeling
charges at least in the range of tariff rates announced for the period July 01, 2019 to October 31, 2022, the Company has created additional provision
amounting Rs. 3 77 crores (Previous year- Rs. Nil) during the year related to wheeling charges on or before June 30, 2019

Based upon the legal opinion, the Company is of the view that the demand for the period April 01, 2008 to March 31, 2019 is not legally tenable and
would not result in any farther material liability on the Company

30.2 Commitments

a) The Company has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 years to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura
sub station to Nalagarh (i ¢ interstate point - substation of Powergrid Corporation of India limited) at agreed price with the committment to provide 20%
of the deliverable energy at free of cost to HPSEB.

b) The Company does not have any other long term commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments/contracts including derivatives
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

31 Related Party Disclosures
Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures” are as follow:
a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Name of related party
Parent Company Bhilwara Energy Limited
|Suhsidian..' Company AD Hydro Power Limited
[Felluw Subsidiary Company Inda Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

i} Mr.Ravi Jhunjhunwala (Chairman and Managing Director)
ii} Mr. O P Ajmera (Exccutive Director, CEO and CFO)

iii) Mr Arvind Gupta* (upto March 01, 2023)

iv) Mr. Ankur Vijay * (w.e.f May 01, 2023)

Key Management Personnel

i) Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunwala

(wife of the Chairman and Managing Director)
1) Mr Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman and Managing Director)
iif) Mr_ Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman and Managing Director)

i) HEG Limited,

rEnm-priscs under significant influence of key management ii) Rajasthan Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited ("RSWM Limited")
personnel or their relatives iii) BSL Limited

iv) Statkraft Markets Private Limited

i) Malana Power company Limited Employees Gratuity Trust

Employee benefit funds ii) Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company Superannuation

Scheme Trust

FRL-lati\rcs of key management personnel

*  As per Section 2(51) of the Company Act 2013, definition of Key Managerial Personnel including Company Secretary

b) Names and details of transactions with related parties during the year are as follows:
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

c) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(Rs. in crores)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
, . . Mr. Ravi
ey MI." . Mr. i T Total Jhunjhun Mr. - Mr. Arvind Gupta Total
Jhunjhunwala Ajmera* Gupta wala Ajmera*

Short Term Benefit 538 3.81 024 9.43 3,03 2,56 022 5.81
Defined,Gontrituition 0.12 0.15 0.03 0.30 012 013 0.03 0.28
Plan#

Total 5.50 3.96 0.27 9.73 3.15 2.70 0.24 6.09

*  out of total remuneration paid to Mr. O P Ajmera, Rs. 0.83 crores (Previous year Rs. 0 75 crores) has been recovered from Bhilwara Energy Limited,
# excludes post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits which is provided in the financial statements on the basis of actuarial valuation
32 Employee Benefit Plan
32.1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superamnuation Fund
The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible employees. Under the schemes, the

Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the law are paid to
the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Company. The Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a
monthly basis. The Company recognized Rs. 0 10 crores (previous year Rs. 0.09 crores) in the statement of profit and loss account. (refer note 24)

ii) Provident Fund
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme Company is required

to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs.0.49 crores (previous year Rs.0.49 crores ) in
the statement of profit and loss account. (refer note 24)
32.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan
i) Gratuity Fund

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary
at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by Trustees appointed by the Company. The
Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for defining the investment strategy in accordance with the regulations. The funds
are deployed in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be
maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity payments

ii) Long term employee benefits plan

Compensated absence represents eamned leaves, Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial valuation.

32.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” are set out in the table below:

) Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet

(Rs. in crores)

| As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Compensated absence obligation 077 118 1.95 0.55 1.25 1.80
I As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars

Current Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded defined benefit 246 229 4.75 175 241 4.16
obligation
Fair value of plan assets 422 - 422 406 - 4.06
Net defined benefit obligation 0.53 010 - 0.10
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i)

iif)

iv)

v)

vi)

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment, received Presidential assent in

September 2020 The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the date on which the Code will come into effect is yet to be notified

The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related impact in the period the Code and rules

thereon becomes effective,

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

(Rs, in crores)

Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
lue of obligati
Pres.enF value o obh.gatlon as at the 416 384 1.80 171
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 030 026 013 0.12
Current Service Cost 0.20 0.19 0.11 0.11
Benefits Paid (0.09) (0.03) (0.07) (0.03)
Acquisition/(Divestiture) - - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 0.18 (0.10)| (0.00) (0.11)
Present value of obligation as at the
End of the period 4.75 4.16 193 1,80
The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account
(Rs. in crores)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Service Cost 020 019 0.11 011
Net Interest Cost 0.01 - 0.13 012
Remeasurements - - (0.00) (0 11)
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 021 019 0.23 011
Amount recorded as Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
(Rs. in crores)
Gratuity
Particulars
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on PBO 0.18 (0.10)
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year on Asset 0.15 0.01
Defined benefit (gain)/loss recognized in other comprehensive income 032 (0.09)
Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs. in crores)
Gratuity
et As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 4.06 3.82
Expected return on plan assets 015 025
Employer contribution 010 0.01
Benefits paid (0.09) (0,03)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 4.21 4.06

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Gratuity

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Government of India Securities

State Government securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of listed companies

Property

Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Total 100% 100%

*  In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the composition of each major category of plan assets,
the percentage or amount of each category to the fair value of plan assets has not been disclosed
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vii) Significant Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity Compensated absences
fanticulars el a'%:;d' 3, [ As ‘"%‘z’;ch 3L 1A at March 31,2023|  As at March 31,2022
1) Discounting Rate 738 7.23 738 723
1i) Future salary Inerease 550 550 5.50 5.50
1) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
i) Mortality rates inclusive of 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14) 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14)
provision for disability
1) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
181030 Years 3.00 300 3.00 300
31 to 44 years 2,00 2.00 2,00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 100 100 100

Note:

(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations,

(b) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promation, increment and other relevant factors, such as supply
and demand in the employment market.

viii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:

(Rs. in crores)

Gratuity Gratuity
[Pam'tu[ar For ;I:::)Ct:leznodzl;b 31 For period t;nodzI;lg 31 March
) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the perind 4.74 416
Impact due to ncrease of 0.50% 011) (0 10)]
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 011 011
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the peniod 4.74 416
Impact due to increase of 0,509 0.11 011
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% ©11) (0.10)

Note:
(a)  Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life €xpectancy are not applicable
® being a lump sum benefit on retirement
ix) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation
(Rs. in croves)

Expected cash flows for the next 10 yenrs Gratuity

0to1 Year 246
I to2 Year 0.05
2to 3 Year 008
3to4 Year 0.05
4 to5 Year 008
3t0 6 Year 006
G Year onwards 197
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33 In the earlier years, in respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Hiniachal Pladas) for whicl) the Company had bid and pavd an upfront premium of Rs 61.20
crores. The Company had decided 1o shelve off the project as the State Hydro Power Policy was not aligned with Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOEF) Paliey of
Government OF India which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power projectan wild Iife /eco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Company had filed a full

amount of refund clam along with interest as per the terms and conditions of (he presimplementation agreement

The manapement had assessed that the amount was fecoverable in full, The management had made provision of 50% of the upfront premium 1e. Rs 3060 crores and
Rs. 6.82 grores which wag paid towards consultancy and other expenses was also provided for in the earlior years. The provision was made as the management expected
that the settlement will ke long time. On April 06, 2022, the Company has received Rs. 61 20 crores as full and final setilement from the Government of Himachul
Pradesh. Hence, the provision of Rs. 30.60 crores had been reversed in the previous vear and the provision of Rs. 6.82 crores had been written off during the previous

year

34 Investment in Subsidiary and Loan to Subsidiary (ADHPL)

(@)  The Company has investnient amounting to Rs. 1,094 81 crores tmncluding Deemed Equity mvestment) 1 AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company) as on
March 31, 2023, As agamst this, net assets of the subsidiary company as on March 31, 2023 is Rs 1.262 88 crores. Considering the subsidiary company's
financial performarnice and taking into consideration, the future prajections and expeeted future cash flows from subsidiary's operations, the management is of

the view that there 15 ne Impairment idicator m respect to the above investments and unsecured loans and hence are considered entirely recoverable

(1)  During the year ended March 3 1,2009, the Company had Liven sub debit 1o ADHPL amounting to Rs. 463 80 creres at market mterest rate which was classified
as Loans on transition to Ind AS based on mtention of the parties at that point of time. During the prior years, the Company and ADHPL mutually agreed to
madify the terms of repavment of sub debt of Rs. 317.80 crores and aceumulated interest of Rs 233 96 crores on total debt whereby no further interest will be
charged on these amounts from April 01, 2020 Further, at the discretion af ADHPL, ADHPL can repay Rs. 317 80 crores and Rs. 23396 crores ouf of
distributable profits of ADHPL and can be paid only after making dividend payments to the equity shareholders or as per the agreement signed between the

Company, ADHPL and IFC,

Based on the above modification, the Company has detecopnized the loan asset and accumulated interest receivable and transferred the balanices to investment
in subsidiary as presented under “Decmed Equity Investment.” The waiver of interest and: modification of terms of the sub debt are not prejudicial to the

interest of the Company considering the parent and subsidiary relationship.
During the year ended March 3 1, 2022, ADHPL has suo moto repaid Rs 52.46 crores from deemed equity

35 Financial risk management and objective policies

The company s exposed to market nisk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks, It is the
Company’s policy that no trading in denvatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing

each of these risks, which are summarized below:

(a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and their impact on the future performance of a business. There are no

matetial market risk affecting the finangral position of the Company

I Interest rate risk

Interest risk is the risk or uncertamty arising from possible interesf rate movements and their impact on the future obligations or cash flows of a business.

There are no material interest rigk affecting the financial position of the Company.

I Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk or uncertatnty arising from possible currency movements and their impact on the future cash flows of a business. There are no

matenial currency risk affecting the financial position af the Company

III Price risk

Price risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible raw material price movements and their impact on the future performance of a business, There

are no material price risk affecting the financial position of the Company.

(b)  Credit risk
Credit risk is the nisk that a counterparty will not meet jtg obligations under a financial instrument or customer contriet, leading to a financial loss. The

Company is exposed to eredit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade teceivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and

other financial instruments.

To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current economic trends,

and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts regeivable.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an

ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there 18 no reasonable expectation of TEcovery
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() Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2023,

(Rs. in crores)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Financial assets to which loss allowance Carryin
|is measured using lifetime/ 12 months Carrying aroying
. Gross . Gross amount
Expected credit loss(ECL) . Expected credit [amount net of N i .
Carrying : . . Carrying Expected credit loss/Write off |net of
loss/Write off  |impairment X .
Amount o Amount impairmen
provision .
t provision
I.,nug.te.rm loans and advances to _ < N 146.00 ) 146.00
Subsidiary Company
fLoan to Employees 0.24 - 024 034 - 0.34
Advance for Bara Banghal project - - - 68.02 6.82 61.20
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 22,63 - 22.63 1870 - 1870
Trade receivables 545 - 545 7.89 - 7.89
Cash and Cash Equivalents 73.88 - 73.88 9.19 - 9.19
IB;mk Balance 49 58 - 4958 44.70 - 44.70
llntcrcst accrued on bank deposit 016 - 0.16 019 - 019
Secunity deposit 010 - 0.10 0.04 - 0.04

The Company 13 in the power generation sector. The Company on the basis of s past experiepice atd expectation basis best information available on date is
confident an realizing all of its dues from 1ts customers. For the disputed debtors, the Company expects to recerve the interest on receivables balance which has
1ot been accrued in the books, henee there is no requirement to recognise ECL for time value of money.

(¢} Liquidity risk
Liquidity nsk 1s defined as the risk that the company will not be able ta settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's
treasury department 15 responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are
overseen by senior .M U monitars the Company's net liquidity pesition throuph ralling, forecast on the basis of expected cash Aows,

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual
undiscounter payments:

(Rs. in crores)
As at March 31, 2023
Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 More than 3 years Total
years
Trade payables 6.63 0.27 396 10.86
{Sundry deposit 0.32 - - 0.32
(Rs. in crores)
As at March 31,2022
’ Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 More than 3 years Total
years
Trade payables 503 093 019 6.15
Sundry deposit 0.35 - - 0.35

36 Capital management
(2) Riskmanagement

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,
and

(if) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital
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Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by
Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
Met Diebt - -
Total Equity 1315 16 1.360.84
Net Debt to Equity Ratin - -

The above mentioned ratio is not applicable since the Company has no borrowings.

37 Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

{Rs. in crores)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Fair value Amortised Fair value
Particulars Fair value cost through Fair val A i i
. gl air value mortised cost (Carrying )
through Profit through OCI | (Carrying Fairgaiie Profitand | through OCI amount Fair valug
and loss account
amount loss account
Long term loans and
advances to Subsidiary - - - - - - 146.00 146.00
Company
Loan to Employees - - 024 0.24 - - 0.34 0.34
A
dvance for.Bara B B i . . - 61.20 61.20
Banghal project
Advance recoverable
from HPSEBL - - 22.63 22.63 - - 18.70 18.70
Trade receivables - - 545 545 - - 7.89 7.89
S and Cash : = 73.88 73.88 . g 919 9.19
Equivalents
Bank Balance - - 49,58 49.58 - - 44.70 44.70
imcrc;l accrued on bank _ B 016 016 R ; 0.19 0.19
depasit
Total financial assets - - 151.94 151.94 - - 288.21 288.21
Trade Payables - - 10.86 10.86 - - 615 6.15
Sundry deposit - - 0.32 0.32 - - 035 0.35
"I.'ot:.al. ﬁnancnal _ . 11.18 11.18 " & 6.50 6.50
liabilities
38 Ratios
Explanation -if change
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at March | As at March Variance % in ratio more than 25%
31,2023 31,2022 N
from preceding year.
(a) Current ratio (in times) Current assets Current liabilities 864 8.14 6%)|
(b) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eamings available for debt service | Debt service = interest + - 1.49 100%|Decrease is mainly on
(in times) = net profit after taxes + principal repayments account of repayment off
depreciation and amortisation entire borrowings during
expense + finance costs + non-cash the year
operating expenses + other
non-cash adjustments
(£) Return on Equity Ratio (in %) | Net profit after taxes Average shareholder's equity 76.92% 81 86% ~4.94%
(Total Equity)
(d) Trade Receivables turnover Revenue from operations Average trade receivables 2221 17.21 29 05%|Increase i& on account pf
ratio (in times) increase in revenue from
operations
-~ "

1




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(¢) Trade payables tumover ratio | Net credit purchases Average trade payables 176 2.80 -37 14%| Decrease is due to

(in times) decrease in transmission
charges and resultant
payables

(f) Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from operations Working capital = Current assets 1.31 188 -30.32%| Decrease is manly due

(in times) = Current liabilities ta increase in working

capital as a result of cash
generated from
operations during the
current year,

(2) Net profit ratio {in %) Profit for the year Revenue from operations 76.62% 106.00% -29.38%|Decrease  is due 1q
decrease in profit as
compared  to  previous
MudaT, as in previous year|
there  was  provision
booked for Bara Bhangal
project which is received
In current year

(h) Return an Capital employed Profit before tax and finance costs Capital employed = Tangible 8.48% 9.09%, -6 71%
(in %) niet worth + total debt + deferred
tax liability
{1) Return on investment (in %) Income generated from invested Time weighted average 0.74% 872% -91.51%|Decrease is due to
funds Investments Increase In 1mvestment as
there is purchase of
shares of ADHPL from

IFC and decrease in
interest income on sub
debt during the year as it

15 fully repaid

Note: Debt-Equity ratio and Inventory Turnover ratio is not applicable to the Company

39 Other Statutory Information:
(1) The Company does not have any Benanu property, where any procoeding has been initiated op pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(1) The Company does not have any trunsactions with struck off Companies under Comipanies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956,
{(11)" The Company does not liave any charges or sausfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
(v} The Company have not traded or invesied in Crypto currency or Virtual Cutrrency during the financial year.
(v} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority
(v} All the utle deeds of immavable propertics are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date,

(vif) The Company have not advanced or loaned ar invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources o kind of funds) by the
Company to or m any ather person(s) or entify(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest
m party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficianies),

(viit)  The Company has net received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend
or investan other persons or entities jdenti fied by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficranes™) or provide any guarantee, secority or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(ix)  The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search orsurvey or any ather relevant pravisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

x) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
40 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Where the company covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(1) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year, 148 1.50
(11) Amount of expenditure mcurred, -
(a) Construction/acquisition of any asset 0.52 0.06
(b) On purposes other than (a) above 0.96 046
(i11) Shortfall at the end of the year, - 098
(iv) Total of previous vears shartfall, - 091
{v) Reason for shartfall, On account of engomg On account of ongoing projects
projects,
(v1) Nature of CSR activities, Refer Note 27(i1) Refer Note 27(ii)
{vii) Details of related party transactions, e,z., contribution to g trust controlled
lyy the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting - -
Standard,
(vinjwhere a provision 1s made with respect to a liability incurred by entering
mto a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision during the year - -
shall be shown separately
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41 The Board of Directors of the Company in its meetings held on August 02, 2022 and November 01, 2022 had declared an interim

equity share of face value Rs. 10 per share amounting to Rs. 82,61 and 44.26 crores respectively

dividend of Rs, 5.60 and 3.00 per

42 Effective April 01,2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition, using modified

retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect of applying

the standard on

retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and eamings per share is insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property,

Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs, 0,23 crores as at April 01,2019 as disclosed in Note 3

43 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Malana Power
Company Limited ("the Parent") and its subsidiary company, (the Parent and its
subsidiary company together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Loss), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of
the Group as at March 31, 2023, and their consolidated profit, their consolidated total
comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their consolidated changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31(A)(i)(b) to the consolidated financial statements, which
describes the uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with Himachal Pradesh
State Electricity Board (HPSEBL) in case of the Parent.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Regd Ohﬁ%ﬂne.l . Ztional Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.
(LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Board's report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Board's
report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

« Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

« In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information, identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

« When we read the Board's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as
required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors
of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entity
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on
March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary Company in India, none of the directors of the Group
companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure A” which is based on the auditor’s report of the Parent and
its subsidiary company incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of those companies.

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the auditor’s reports of subsidiary company incorporated in India, the
remuneration paid by the Parent and such subsidiary company to their respective directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group. (Refer Note 31 A (i) and 31 B (i) to the
consolidated financial statements)

i) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts. (Refer Note 31A(ii) and 31B(ii) to the consolidated financial
statements)

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company incorporated in India.
(Refer Note 39(ix) to the consolidated financial statements)

iv) (a) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries
respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief as disclosed in note
39(v) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Parent or any of such subsidiaries to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent or any of such subsidiaries
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries
respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief as disclosed in note
39(vi) to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Parent or any of such subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Parent or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the
auditors of the subsidiary which is the company incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or
other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(v) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Act. (Refer Note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements)
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2. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*CAROQ”") issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given
to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us of the subsidiary included in the
consolidated financial statements to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report
that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the CARO report of the subsidiary
included in the consolidated financial statements except for the following:

Name of the CIN Nature of Clause Number of CARO
company relationship | report with qualification
or adverse remark
AD Hydro | U40101HP2003PLC026108 Subsidiary Clause 3(i)(c)
Power Limited
L

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 10, 2023

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Regi tion No. 117366W/ 00018)
_ ¢ )/ .

Q
( + [ Chartered

' pal Singh Arora
(Partner)
Membership No. 098564)
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“Parent”) and its subsidiary company, which is the Company incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is the company
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is a company incorporated in India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with
reference to consolidated financial statements established by the respective companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366 W-100018)

pal Singh Arora
(Partner)
(Membership No. 098564)

53 A9
\t/) UDIN: 23098564BGVUUF3493

Chartered
Accountants

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 10, 2023




Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Rs. in crores)

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration Nun
‘»

r: 117366 W/W-100018)

Satpal Sing
Partner
(Membership No.- 098564)

Arora

L
= [ Chartered

e nt
> Accountants

Place l:v“,uu f o
Da'a'Nb.xl o,Lo"}

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

S \\/

Ravi Jhunjhdfwala « Rahul Varshney
Chairman and Managing Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721

./'/

s il
‘g‘nkt/l \Vijay

_ “Cumpany Secretary
M M- ACS38680

Particulurs Nate No. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 1,271.29 1,312.80
(b) Capital work in progress 31 0.47 -
(¢) Intangible Assets 4 0.04 0.05
(d) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 9 33.10 33.10
(ii) Loans 5 0.24 0.36
(iii) Others 6 22.66 18.67
(e) Non-current tax assets 12 2.37 10.12
(f) Other non-current assets 7 0.31 0.28
1,330.48 1,375.38
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories g 1238 12.54
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade reccivables 9 8.96 20,14
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 77.69 17.73
(iiiy Bank balances other than (ii) above 11 141,87 6276
(iv) Loans 5 038 025
(v) Other 6 034 61.53
(c) Other cwrrent assets 7 3.52 3.38
245.14 178.33
Total Assets 1.575.62 1,553.71
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 147.53 14753
(b) Other equity 1,335.73 1,214.56
Equity attributable to Equity shareholders 1,483.26 1,362.09
Non-controlling interest - 67.39
Total Equity 1,483.26 1,429.48
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 - 66.22
(b) Provisions 16 307 2.93
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 17 49.61 12.69
52.68 81.84
2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Short term Borrowings 15 - 8.15
(ii) Trade payables 18
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.06 -
- total ontstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small
enterprises 33.15 2250
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 0.40 0.52
(b) Provisions 16 2,04 1.00
(c) Current tax liabilities 12 241 7.85
(d) Other current liabilities 20 1.62 2.37
39.68 42.39
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,575.62 1,553.71
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the lidated financial stat ts
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in crores)

[ . For the year ended For the year ended
1
S Note No: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I Revenue from operations 21 463,33 369.74
I1 Other Income 22 16.83 46.77
III Total Income (I+IT) 480.16 416.50
IV Expenses
Transmission Charges 22.1 20.17 58.00
Employee benefits expenses 23 35.68 28.80
Finance costs 24 1.53 25.07
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 42.40 54.06
Other expenses 26 37.48 31.50
Total expenses 137.26 197.43
V  Profit before tax (III-IV) 342.90 219.07
VI Tax Expense
(a) Current tax expense 27 35.22 27.57
(b) Deferred tax charge/(credit) 27 26.10 (0.81)
(c) Tax related to earlier years 27 (2.03) -
Income tax expense 59.29 26.76
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) 283.61 19231
Profit attributable to owners of the company 268.79 180.51
Non-controlling interest 14.82 11.80
Profit for the year 283.61 192.31
'VIII Other comprehensive income/(loss)
Items that will not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (0.50) 0.01
-Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to profit or loss 0.09 (0.03)
Other comprehensive loss for the year (0.41), (0.02)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to owners of the company (0.41) (0.01)
Non-controlling interest - (0.01)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII +VIII) 283.20 192.29
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the company 268.38 180.51
Non-Controlling interest 14.82 11.79
Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (in Rs.) 28 18.22 12.24
Diluted (in Rs.) 28 18.22 12.24

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration Nymber: 117366W/W-100018)

-

|Satpa T;glLArm’E
Partner

(Membership No,- 098564)

Place : C\u.—u\ o
Date: Moy Yo, 9022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

0, jmera

xecutive Director, CEO and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place:lqv)’/ k“"q/*‘P =
Date : May r‘r’—o};

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

ompany Secretary

No:- ACS38680

\) 7
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in crores)

i For the year ended For the year ended
ateuians March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 342.90 219.07
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 42 40 54.06
Loss on sale of property plant and equipment 0.14 0.22
Finance Cost 1.53 25.07
Interest Income (8.55) (4.19)
Provision no longer required written back (Refer Note 34) - (30.60)
'Working Capital Adjustments:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 11.19 (11.37)
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets - loans 0.10 (0.03)
Decrease in other financial assets - 57.30 0.35
Increase in other current asset 0.17) (0.97)
(Tncrease)/Decrease in inventories 0.15 (0.59)
Decrease in other financial liabilities (0.13) (0.02)
Inerease in provisions 0.67 0.74
Increase in Trade Payable 10.66 9.19
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities (0.75) 0.62
Cash generated from operations 457.44 261.56
Income Tax paid (net of refunds) (19.76) (25.51)
Net cash flows from operating activities 437.68 236.06
B. Cach flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (1.68) (0.99)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 0.20 0.10
Loans given during the year (0.01) (0.10)
Loans repaid during the year - 0.17
Fixed deposits placed during the year (581.42) (62.46)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 502.31 64.44
Interest received 16.30 19.11
Purchase of shares of subsidiary Company (102.55) -
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities (166.84) 20.26
C. Cash flow from financing activites
Repayments of borrowings (74.37) (196.65)
Interim dividend paid during the year (126.87) (17.70)
Interest paid (9.64) (38.69)
Net cash used in financing activities (210.88) (253.05)
Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents - 5996 327
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 17.73 14.46
Cash and Cash equivalent at period end (Refer Note 10) 77.69 17.73

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accoupfants Malana Power Company. Limjted y
(Fir Number: 117366W/W-100018) B //k

/'V
Sat Ravi Jhunjhunwalg _~ .~ Rahul Varshney
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Director

(Membership No - 098564) DIN:-00060972 DIN=-03516721

Vijay
Company Secretary
Mo:- ACS38680

Place:(;\\.u [YeN)4)
Date: hra..” ln.n) )

\
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Malana Power Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital

(K=, in crores)

Nature and Description of Reserves:
(i) Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus
shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(i) Retained earnings:-

Retained earnings constitute the accumulated profits eamned by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other

distribution made to shareholders

aacad 5 sl ¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

mber: 117366W/W-100018)

Satpul
Partner
(Membership No - 098564)

Place E’]UIL\
Date M Aa"?

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power Company Limited

LS

Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Chairman and Manag
DIN:-00060972

DIN:-00322834

Date |,

™27 o,

Place :I@'Y; 'ku ,[

&—""\n

ing Director

Rahul Varshoey
Director
DIN:-03516721

1 |Current reporting period
Balance as at April | Change in equity | Restated balance | Changes in equity| Balance as at
01, 2022 share capital due | as at April 01, share capital March 31,
Particulars to prior period 2022 during the 2023
errors current year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each 160.00 - 160.00 - 160.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14.75,25.731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 147 53 - 147 53 - 147.53
{Rs. in crores)
2 |Previvus reparting period
Particulars Balance as at April | Change in equity | Restated balance | Changes in equity| Balance as at
01, 2021 share capital due | as at April 01, share capital March 31,
to prior period 2021 during the 2022
errors current year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 160.00 - 160.00 - 160,00
Tssued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75.25,731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 147 53 - 147.53 - 147.53
B. Other Equity
(R, in crores)
1 |Current reporting period
Reserves and Surplus |
Securities Premium Retained| Non-Controlling Total
Earnings| Interest
Balance as at April 01, 2022 325.46 889.10 67.39 1.281.95
Profit for the year - 268.79 14.82 283.61
Other comprehensive loss dunng the year (0.41) - (0.41)
Tatal 325.46 1,157.48 82.21 1,565.15
Interim dividend paid during the year (Refer Note 42) - (126 87) - (126.87)
Adjustment in carrying amount of NCI
On account of shares purchased (82.21) (82.21)
Adjustment on account of additional payment to minonty
1share.hulders (2033) (20.33))
Balance as at March 31, 2023 325.46 1,010.28 - 1,335.73
{Rs. in crores)
2 |Previous reporting period
Reserves and Surplus
Retained Non-Controlling
Securities Premium Earnings Interest Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 325.46 726.30 55.60 1,107.36
|Profit for the year - 180.52 11.80 192,32
Other comprehensive loss dunng the year (0.01) (001) (0.02)
Tatal 325.46 906.81 67.39 1,299.65
Interim dividend paid during the vear (Refer Note 42) P (17 70) - (17.70)
Bulance as at March 31, 2022 325.46 889.10 6739 1,281.95 |
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Mal Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

I Corporate information
The consolidated financial statements comprises Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) (Holding Company) and its one subsidiary i e AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL)
(together referred to as “Group™) for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Group is engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects. The subsidiary Company idered in the lidated fi ial
statements is * AD Hydro Power Limited® with proportion of 100% ownership as on March 31, 2023

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The lidated financial of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafier The financial
statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the

fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 - Definition of "material”

The Group has adopted the amendments to Ind AS [ and Ind AS 8 The amendments make the definition of material in Ind AS 1 easier to und d and are not intended
to alter the underlying concept of materiality in Ind ASs The concept of ‘obscuring' material information with immaterialinformation has been included as part of the new
definition

The threshold for materiality nfluencing users has been changed from 'could infl ‘to ‘could bly be expected to influence’ The definition of material in Ind AS 8
has been replaced by a reference 1o the definition of material in Ind AS 1 In addition, the MCA amended other standards that contain the definition of ‘matenial' or refer to
the term ‘material' to ensure consistency

The adoption of the amendment had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reported in these lidated fi ial
22 Basis of consolidation
The lidated fi ial comprise the financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary as at March 31, 2023. Control is achieved when the

Group has:

® Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)

o Exposure, or rights, to variable retuns from its involvement with the investee, and
o The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its retums

an i if facts and cir that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control

The Group re-assesses whether or not it
listed above

Cansolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group losses enntrol of the subsidiary. Assots, Liabilities,
income and of a subsidiary ired or disposed off during the year are included in the lidated financial from the date the Group gains control

q

until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances, If a member of the Group
uses accounting policies other than those adapted in the lidated fi ial for like ions and events in similarci appropriate adj
are made to that Group member’s financial statement in preparing the lidated fi ial to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e. year ended on March
31, 2023. When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for lidation purposes, additionat financial
information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so

Profit or loss and each P of other compret T (OCI) are uttributed to the equity halders of the parent of the Group and 1o the non-control ling mierests,
even if the results in the non-controlling interests haying 2 deficit balance. When necessary, adjustinents are matle to the financial of subsidiariesto bnng ther
accounting policies mto line with the Group accounting policies, All intra-Group assets and liahilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transochions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on lidati

Consolidation Procedure:
(a) Combinelike items of assets, liabilities,equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with those of its subsidiaries For this purpose, income and expenses of
the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities jin the lidated financial at the acquisition date

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary

(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses
resulting from intragroup jons that are recognised in assets, such as inventary and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an
impairmentthat requires r ition in the lidated financial Ind AS |2 Income fax appliesto temporary differences that arise from the eliminationof
profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions,

23 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates
The preparation of consolidated fi ial in conformity with Indian A ing Standards (Ind AS) requi 1 ta make jud
and assumptions that affect the reported of , EXp assets and liabilities and disclosure of cantingent liahilitiezat the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring @ material adjustment to the catrying amounts of assets o liabilities in future periods
The estimates and underlying ptions are reviewed on an ing basis, Revisions to i ] are recognised in the period in which the estimate is

revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future period if the revision affects boths current and future periods.
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Critical ac

and judg,

The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

I Service Concession Arrangements
Management has assessed applicabilityof Appendix D of Ind AS 115 Service Concession Arrangements to power distribution arrangements entered into by
the Group. In ing the applicability, has exercised significantjudgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset, terms of the
power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair value of construction service, assessment of right to granted cash,
significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc Based on detailed evaluation, management has detennined that this arrangement does not meet the
criterion for recognition as service ion ar

—
=

. Deferved tax assets
The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to utilize the deferred tax asset

. Claims and Litigations
The Group is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to ime. The Group reviews any such legal proceedings
and claimson an ongoing basis and follow appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Group establishes accruals for

babl the amount accrued and the amount of a

those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is p and can be bly esti d, and it di

reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Group's fi ial to not be misleading. To

whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable
outcome and the abilityto make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss, The Group does not record liabilitieswhen the likelihood that the liabilityhas
been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated Based upon present infarmation, the Group determined that there were no matters
that required an accrual as of March 31, 2023 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which matenal

losses are reasonably possible.

IV. Impairment of non-financial assets
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairmentloss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any), Where
the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from other assets. the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to

which the asset belongs. When a ble and i basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are all d to the smallest group of cash-g ing units for whichar ble and i llocation basis can be
identified

I ible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment at least Ily and wh there is an indi at the end of a reporting period

that the asset may be impaired,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less casts of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specificto the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted

1f the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-g ing unit) is esti d to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss

‘Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount

(b) Revenue Recognition

The Group recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferning goods or services to a
customer
The Group’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or determinable, energy is supplied (i.e. performance
obligation is satisfied) and callectibilityis reasonably assured. The revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has
a right to invoice which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be tr itted to the The differenceb heduled and actual itted energy
is recognized as Uncheduled Interchage (UA) charges and are adjusted with the revenue recognized on accrual basis

In an arangements where the Group sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the customer. This is based on the fact that the Group has
enforceable contracts with the exchanges

Revenue from sharing of Tr ission line (“Tr ission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to / state tr ission utility and is measured based on the consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled from a customer, net of refurns and allowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of
the govemment

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entit] / Certified Emission Reductions (“CER’)
The Group recognize carbon emission reduction "CER" income in the period when it is reasonably certain that the Group will be ableto comply with the conditions

necessary to obtain these carbon emission reduction. The Group recognise CER value at average price of open contract for sale of CER with customers

Other Income

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable, Interest Income is included under the
head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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(c) Inventory Valuation
Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Scrap is valued at net realisable value

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busi less esti d costs of pletion and esti d costs y to make the
sale

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any Cost includes its purchase price,
including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and conditi v for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

‘When significant parts of plant and equi are required to be d at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives
Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost 15 recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equip as a repl if the gnition criteria
are satisfied All other repair and maintenance costs are recagnised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioningof an
asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the gnition criteria for a provision are met

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is firobable that future economic benefits associated with these will
flow to the Group and the costs of the item can be measured reliably Repairs and misinlenince costs are charged to the statoment of profit and loss when
incurred An item of property, plant and equipment and any significantpart initiallyrecognised is derecognised upon disposal or when na future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively

Depreciation:
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the

effect of any changes in esti d for on a prospective basis

Assets, Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in g i ission and distribution of 40
power

Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage etc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Fumiture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Comp and Data p ing equi 3-6
Office equipments 5

(€) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are d on initial ition at cost, Following initial ition, i ible assets are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairmentlosses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic lifeof 3 to 5 years
The Group has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide amortization on Software

The intangible assets are d for impai h there is indication that the i ible assets may be impaired. The amortization period and the

amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end

Gains or losses arising from ition of an i ibl t are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized

() Leases

The Group assesses that the contract s, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether:

(1) The contract involves the use of an identified asset,
(2) The Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(3) The Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset
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Group as a lessee

The Group recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlyingasset for the lease term at the lease commencementdate. The cost of the right-of-
use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred, The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any lated depreciati lated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any ement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assef is depreciated from the commencement date over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right-of-use assets are fested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carying
amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicitin the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with
bly similar ch istics, the Group adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The lease payments shall include
fixed payments, variable lease payments, exercise price of a purchase option and payn of penalties for terminating the lease. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and
remeasuring the carrying amoun to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments
The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liabilityas an adjustment to the right-of-use asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability,the Group recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement
in statement of profit and loss

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of | lue assests recogniti ption to leases that are considered to be of
low value. The |ease payments on shori-term ieases and leases of lo; lue assets are I ized as an exp on a straight-line basis over the lease term

Group as a lessor

Leases where the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset are classifiedas operating leases. Lease rentals
under operating leases are recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term

(g) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The group iissessss, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Group estimates the assel’s recoverable amount An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or proups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specificto the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are cor t d by valuati Itiples, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calcul ations, which are prepared separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations cover the useful life of the project:

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

di that previously ised impairment losses no

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an i
longer exist or have decreased, If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount

(h) Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are r ised when the Company b a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments,

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on

initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of fi ial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised i diately in the stat t of profit and loss

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of fi ial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are

purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Classification of financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
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Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financial assets are held within a
business whase objective is 1o hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A fi ial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business madel whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment which are held for trading.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the 'Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Incomne' The cumulative gain or lass is not reclassified to profit or loss on
disposal of the investments

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevacably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading. Other financial assets are
measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of bal sheet whether a fi ial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired Ind AS 109 requires expected
credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction, For all other financial assets,expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises financial assets in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 109 which usually coincides receipt of payment or write off
of the financial asset

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or FVTPL. Gains and losses are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) amortisation process Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and fi ial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term, Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on I ement recognised in the § t of Profit and Loss

Derecognition

Afi ial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially madified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability The difference in the respective
carrying ts is recognised in the § of Profit and Loss
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made
for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made
only if there is a change in the busi model for ging those assets Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent The
Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the
Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to extemal parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity lhat is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest

Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:
Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and ion scheme are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the

statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payable to the provident fund/trust

2 Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited
and Bajaj Allianz, The liabilitieswith respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date,
based upon which the Group contributes to the Group Gratuity Scheme The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employeesat
the year end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited and Bajaj Allianzis provided for as assets/ (liability)in the
books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and pension increases are
based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in
notes fo accounts to the lidated financial .

The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Employee benefit exp inC lidated of profit or loss:

« Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service cosls, gains and losses on cur and ti

« Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the retun on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immedialely in the
C lidated Bal Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

3  Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit The Group measures the expected

cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entil t that has lated at the reporting date. The
Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes, Such long
term p d at are provided for based on ial valuation. The ial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end

Taxes

Current income tax

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is in India. Significantjudgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes. including the amount expected to be
paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax positions

In ariving at taxable profit and tax bases of assets and liabilities, the Company recognised taxability of in accord with tax case law and
opinions of tax counsel, as relevant Where differences arise on tax assessment, these are booked in the period in which they are agreed or on final closure of
assessment.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary difference between the tax bases of assets and liabilitiesand their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Jud; is required to determine tlie amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,based upon the likely timing and the level of
future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies,

Significant

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 10 the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficienttaxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets 1o be utilised

Deferred tax assets and liabilitiesare measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised, or the liabilityis settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities,where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable ] can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects
some or all of a provision to be rei d, for under an i contract, the reimt is ised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The exp relating 1o a provision is p! din the of profit and loss net of any reimbursement,

Cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

Contingent Liability

A Contingent liabilityis a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discl its exi in the lidated financial

Earning per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding duning the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of al! dilutive potential equity shares

Fair Value meéasurement

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilityin an orderly tr market particip a1 the measurement
date The fair value measurement is based on the p ion that the ion to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

o In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group

The fair value of an asset or a liabilityis d using the ptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

FREY "

use of

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficientdata are fair value,

relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs
As on reporting date, the Group doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured either through FVTPL or FVTOCI

Current versus Non-Current

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification An asset is treated as current when it is:
1 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal eperating cycle
2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3 Expected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is cusrent when:

1 Itis expected to be setiled in normal operating cycle

2 Ttis held prmarily for the purpose of trading

3 Itis due to be seitled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle is the time b the isition of assets for p ing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve
months as its operating cycle.
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)

(s)

Going concern

The directors here, at the time of approving the lidated fi ial ar ble exp ion that the Group has adequate resources to continue m
perational exi for the for ble future. Thus, they continue to adopt the going concem basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated financial

statements.

Subsequent events

Based on the nature of the event, the Group identifies the events occurring between the consolidated balance sheet date and the date on which the consolidated
financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event’ and ‘Non-adjusting event’. Adjustments to assets and liabilities are made for events occurring after the
consolidated balance sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the determination of the relating to conditions existing at the balance
sheet date or because of statutory requirements or because of their special nature. For non-adjusting events, the Group may provide a disclosure in the consolidated
financial idering the nature of the transaction

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Recent ing p! Ministry of Corp Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time 1o ime. On March 31, 2023, MCA ded the Companies (Indian A ing Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, as below:

diecl

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to their material ing policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial

- luded

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a definition of * and i
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in ing policies from ch in i i The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial
statemnents

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise 1o
equal and offketting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginningon or after April 1, 2023. The Company
has evaluated the amendnient and there is no impact on its standalone financial statement.
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes To The C lidated Financial For The Year Ended March 31, 2023
5. Louns (Rs. in crores
Non-Current Current
E arch 31, 3423 AsatM 31,2032 As at March 31, 2023 Ag ut March 31, 2023
Unsecured, considered good (Mcasured at amortised cost)
Loans to ecmployees 024 036 038 025
Tutal 0.24 0.36 0.38 .25
fi Other financial assey [Rs. in crores)
Non-Current Curreni
Parthiulirs As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022 As rrh 31, 202, Ad at Mareh 31,3023
a) Advance for Bara Banghal project (Refer Note 34 - - - 6120
b) Others = Unsccured, considered good
- Recoverablc from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) (Ne** 2263 1863 - 007
- Interest accrued on banks deposils - - 0,34 026
- Deposits with original maturity period of more than 12 months* 0.03 003 - -
Total (b) 22.66 14.67 034 033
Tatal (a+h) 22.66 18.67 0.34 6153

*Fixed deposit of Rs. .03 crores (Previous year Tes, 0.03 orores) pledped with the HP Government Sales Tax Dicpartmicat and Transport Authority
+#Includes amount paid under protest of Rs. 28,17 crores (Previous year- Rs, 28.17 crores) (as fully described in Note 31 A(b)) less adjustment of Rs. 5.54 crores (Previous year- Rs. 9.54 crores) payable to HPSEBL

7. Other nésets (Hs. in crores)
Non - current Current
Particutars As at March 31, 2023 As o March 31, 2023 As at Margh 3] 2033 As at March 31, 2022
(i) Advances Lo cmiployces - 001 017 0.22
(ii) Prepaid expenscs 0.08 0l0 1.60 151
(iiii) Sccurily deposits 022 0.16 - -
(iv) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
- Unsecured considered good - - 1.75 1.65
- Unsecured considered doubtful - = 024 0.24
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - - (0.24) 0.241
| Total 031 0.28 352 338
B. Inventorics (Lower of cost and nct realizable value)
(Rs:in croves)
Ad ut March 33, 2023 As af March 31, 3
Stores and spares® 1258 12.54
Total 1238 1154
* Includes store bving with third partios
9. Trade receivables
Ry in crures)
Non-gurrent® Curreni
Purticulars As ut March 31,2023 As af March 31, 3033 As it Mureh 31, 2023 As at Mareh 31, 2022
Trade Receivables
L nzecurcd, considered good 33.10 33.10 B.96 20.14
Linsecured, considered doubtful 3.17 347 - -
Lega - Provision for expected credit loss 317 (53,17 : =
3310 3310 8.96 20.14
*Pertaing to reczivables from HPSEBL or usage of tratismission linc wiich vl be recsived once the matter mentioned in footnote io Made t{l) mud 31AD) will be fimally dispesoed off, Also. refer Note 33A(0).
Note - The averaie credit period for the CmuEn\*; receivables from its Emliuﬂl and sale of power halsim__'t_x_ls in the range of § o 7 davs and transnisss i inets 15 i e range of 30 to Gl daya

Trade Recelvahles Ageing Schedule- Non Current
Outstanding for following periods from due date

As at March 31,2023 Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Disputed Trade Receivables « others - - - 0.63 336 3228 3627
| Digputed Trade Receivables ~credit impairod = e - = - (317 @317
Total - - - 0.63 336 29.1] 33.10
] fing for folluwing periods from due date
As at March 31,2022 Not Duc
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Disputcd Trade Receivables - others - - - 357 21.16 11,54 3627
Digpuicd Trade Reccivables ~credit impaired - - - - - (317 @B.17)
Tintal = = = s 2116 ¥.37 33.10

Trade Receivuhiles Ageing Schedule: Current

Outstanding for folluwing perinds from due date

e NufjDue Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

it i Trade Receivables - idered good 01 102 019 = - - #23
Traide Reeeivalile-Billed 701 1.0z 19 - = = H.13
| Trade Receivable-Unhilled 0.73 : = = - - - .73
Tutil 174 8246

E 4 2022 D

e RotiBue Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 year Mure than 3 years Total

Undisputed Trade Recci - considered good 17.00 199 043 = = : TFT)
Trade Receivable-Billed L7.00 1.9% 0.43 - - - 19.41
Traile Ree e-Unbilled 0.73 - 0.73
(Total 17.73 1.99 042 = = - 2014
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The C lidated Financial For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

10. Cash and cash equivalents

fRain crorea)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2012
() Cash on hand 0.0ns 003
(b} Balances with banks :
- In Current Accounts 184 1.68
- In Deposil Accounts (with original maturity less than 3 months} 7580 16.00
Tutal TTAT 17.73
11.Bank balances (other than cash and cash cquivalents )
{Rs. incrires)
|Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
|2} In Earmarked Accounls (Deposits kept as margin moncy)* 0,67 5380
ib) In deposit account (with original maturity more than 3 months and
|ees than 12 months) 4120 56.96
Total 141.87 6176

* includes amount of Rs, 0.48 crorcs (Previous year- 0.30 crorcs) held as margin moncy against wheeling charges and amount of Rs. Rs.0.19 crores and Rs.5.50 crores held as margin moncy with IDBI Bank Limited as at March 31, 2023 and IDB1 Truslec as on
March 31, 2022 respectively.

12. Tax Assets/(Tax liabilitics)

{Rs. in crivies)
Nop-current Current
Particulars As at Murch 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2023 As al March 31,2022
Advance Income Tax 237 1012 - -
Provision for Tncome Tax - = (2.41) (7.85)
Tax Assetal(Tux liabilitics) 237 10.12 (241) (7.85)

13. Share capital
(R in erored)

As al March 31,2023 Ag al March 31, 2022

Particulars
Authorised
16,00,00,000 (previous year 16,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10 cach 1w i 160.00

Issucd, Subscribed and fully paid-up

14.75.25,731 (previous year 14,75.25,731) cquity shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid 14753 14723

Totul 14753 147.53

(u) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the period

R in crores
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2022
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
(Rs. in Crorc) (Rs. in Crorc}
Sharcs otitstanding ot the beginning of the year 147,525,731 147.33 147,525,731 14733
Shares Tssucd during the yoar = - - -
Shares outstanding st the end of the vear 147525.731 14753 147.525.731 14755

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share, Each holder of cquily sharcs is entiled Lo one voic per share, The final dividend proposed by the Board of Dircclars is subject (o the approval of the sharcholders in the cnsuing
Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shares will be cntitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, aficr distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution will be in proportion to the number of cquity shares held by the
sharcholders

(€) Shures helil by Parent Company.
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No, of shures 1 (Rs. in crores) No. of shares (Rs. in croven)
| Bhilwara Encrgy Limited, the Parent Company 75.238.123 7524 75 238,123 75 24
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Numbher of shares % Holding Numbier of shares

Name of the Sharcholders

Bhilwara Energy Limited 75238123 51.00% 75.238,123 51.00%
Stz TIIT 72287 GOR 49 00% 49 00%

{r) Shures held by promuters

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particul Promoter N: 2
articulars rom ame No of S:ur:s as at end w4 of total shares No of Shares as at end of i OF total shares
alithevear, the vear
Equity shares of T 10 gach fully paid Bhilwara Energy
Limited 75238123 51% 75.238,123

| Total | 75234.123 51% 75,238,123

its register of’ + bers. the above holdi p both legal & beneficial hip of shares.

As per the records of the Company, i
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The C fidated Financial For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

14.0ther Equity

Shire premium Account (Hs. I crored)

Balance s at April 1, 2021 32546
Additions during the year N
Balance as ai March 31, 2022 32546
Additions during the vear =
Balunce as ul March 31 2623 32546
Helained carmings (B, in croves)
Balunce oz uf April 1, 26821 TET00
Profil for the year 180.52
Interim dividend paid during the year 2020-21 (177
Balance as at March 31, 2022 88992
Profit for the year 24846
Interim dividend paid during the year (Refer Note 31) (F2LET)
Balancc as at March 31 2023 101151

Other Cnmnr'du_p:u' ¢ Tncome {Hs. in crores)
HBalunce as at A 1,2021 80|
Other comprehensive profit for the year. net of tax
Balance as at March 31, 2022

Other comprehensive loss (or the Year
Balance as at March 31 2023
Naturg and Description of Reserve @

(i) Sccurities Premium:-
Sccuritics Premium is used 1o record the premium on issuc of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus sharcs in accordance with the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013

(ii) Retained earnings:-
Retained carnings constitute the accumulated profits camed by the company il date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution made to sharcholders

15, Borrowings
{5, in cryres)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022

Particulars

Secnred-Measured at amorised cost

Term loans from banks - 7437
Current maturities of long term borrowings - (8.15)
Total - 622

1n case of Subsidiary Company
Interest on term Jan froe Indusind Bank Limited is 6.20% per annum (Previous year 8.00% per annum), This loan is fully repaid during (he ycar

The loan is sccured by way of first mortgage and charge on all immuvakle propertics wherever situated, both present and future, and hypothecation of all movable asscts, intangibles, bank debis, operating cash fows. all hank accounts cle,, present and future, of the
company, on pari passu basis. Further, the Parent Company. Maluna Powey Comipany Limited, has provided corporate: gimrantce {up fo annual cap of Rs. 80.00 crores ) in casc of default in repayment and has also pledgz its investinent in the Company.

A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.c. 8% of the total cquity sharc capital and except 42,490 (0.01%)) shares held jointly with individual shareholders) in favour of the Security Trustee/ the Lender
IDBI Trustceship Services Limited is acting as the Sceurity Trustee on behalf of the seior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour

16. Provisivns

(R in erores)
Num = current Corrent
Particulars A rch 31, 2023 As at Ma As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31. 2022
Provisivn for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity - - 119 036
Provision for compensated absences 3.07 293 0 .85 0.64
Total 3.07 2.93 2.04 1.00

17. Deferred tax assets / (liabilitics) (nct)
(Ha. in erores)

Particulars As ui Murch 31, 20133 As at March 31, 2022

A. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax liability:

Propeity, plant & equipment pxi ]| 2422

Tutal Deferred tux liabilitics (A) 3281 24322

B. Tax effccts of #ems constituting deferred tax assels:

Onhers (18320 0,623

MAT Credit cntitlement - AL

Total Deferred tax assets (B) (163.20) {1153
St Deforrod tuy {ass 45.61 12.69

18, Trade payables

Particulars As at March 31, 2023

Trade payables

- total outstanding ducs of micro and small enterprises 006

- total outstanding ducs of creditoss other than micro and small 3315

cnlerpriscs L

Total 33.21
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Ce fidated Fil lal

5 af March 31, 2073 15 ax follots

For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

Apeing far trade pavable sutsandin

Dutstanding fur folluwing

s f ddur date ul pavment

Purticulars Nt ize Legs thun i Less than 1 year 1 -2 vears 2-3 vears Mg than 3 vears Total
Trade payable
MSME 0.01 0.05 - = - - 0.06
(Others 270 829 16.71 0.2R 071 447 33.15
[Total 2.71 834 16.71 0.28 0.7 447 33.21
Ageing for trade payable oulstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Dutstanding for fflowing perods e due dote of payment
Particulars il 13 Leks (lusn & monihs Liis (han 1 year 1-2vears 2 -3 vears More than 3 vears Total
Trade payablc
MSME - - - - - - -
(Dthers 162 - 1683 102 022 079 2250
Total 1.62 - 18.85 1.02 0.22 0.7 1250

19. Other financial liabilitics

(Rs. in crores)

[Fardcuturs A al Murghi 31,2023 | As at March 31, 2032
&) Sundry dcposils 041 045
b) Capilal Creditors - 007
Tuotal 040 051
20. Other liabilities

(Rs. n crores)
Particulars As gt Murch 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Statutory Habilibes 097 1.30
Advance received Tor tower rerouting work 0,65 1.07
Total 1.62 237
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

21. Revenue from operations

{Rs. in croves)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue from operations
a) Revenue from power supply (net) 45479 361.76
b) Revenue from Transmission income 8.54 7.98
Revenue from Operations (net) 463.33 369.74
22. Other income
{Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 828 418
- Interest on employee loan - 0.01
ii) Others
- Interest on income tax refund 0.26 -
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of Emission Reductions 691 1.39
- Insurance claim 0.00 9.39
- Provision no longer required written back (Refer Note 34) - 30.60
- Miscellaneous income 1.38 1.20
Total 16.83 46.77
22,1 Tx ission charges (Rs, in crores)
Particular Year ended Year ended
ars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Open access charges 9.65 23.31
Bulk power transmission charges (Refer note 31(B)(i)(e)) 3.82 29.15
Wheeling Charges 6.70 5.54
Total 20.17 58.00
23. Employee benefits exp
(Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Salaries, wages and bonus 32.49 26.02
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 33,1) 1.48 1.29
¢) Gratuity expenses (Refer Note 33.3) 043 0,37
d) Compensated Absences expenses (Refer Note 33.3) 047 025
&) Workmen and staff welfare expenses 0.81 0.88
Tatal 35.68 28.80
24, Finance costs
{Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Interest cost
- Interest on term loans 151 17.37
- Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax - 1.76
b) Other Borrowing cost
- Finance and Bank charges 0.03 5.95
Total 1.53 25.07




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

25, Depreciation and amortisation expense
(Rs. In crores)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 42.39 54.05
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 0.01 0.01
Total 42.40 54.06
26. Other expenses

(Rs. in crores)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Consumption of stores and spares 651 3.78
Rent 0.69 0.63
Power and fuel 2,01 1.92
Repair and maintenance
- Buildings 0.86 1.52
- Plant and machinery 5.87 3.01
- Others 2.59 2.49
Rates and taxes 0.20 0.05
Insurance 461 4.49
Payment to auditor 0.46 041
Communication costs 0.10 0.10
Printing and stationery 0.06 0.05
Travelling and conveyance 0.85 0.76
Membership fees and subscriptions 0.12 0.06
Legal and professional fees 2.92 239
Social welfare expenses 0.40 0.79
Corporate Social responsibility expenses 2.57 2.19
Security arrangement expense 2.58 2.15
Vehicle minning & hiring expenses 1.20 1,14
Loss on sale of fixed assets written off {net) 0.14 0.22
Bad debt written off - 125
Qutsourced support cost 0.88 0.73
Miscellaneous expenses 1.87 1.37
Total 37.48 31.50
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

27. Income tax expense

#) Income tax recopnised in profit and loss

(Rs. in croves)

Total Income tax expenses recogmised in the current year

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Current tax 35.22 27.57
b) Deferred tax credit 26.10 (0.81)
¢) Tax related to earlier years (2.03) -
59.29 26.76

_(Rs. in crores)

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit hefore tax as follows:
Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Accounting profit before tax 342,90 219.07
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 342,90 219.07
At India's statutory income tax rate of 27.14% 90.79 50.99
Tax effect of permanent differences:
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable profits (1.86) (0.92)
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate 0.90 -
Tax effect of income on account of provision written back for bara banghal project - 0.19)
Less: Tax related to earlier years (2.03) -
Less: Set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation (55.45) (23.13)
Tax effect of deferred tax assets not recognized till date (48.38) -
Tax effect of temporary differences that are not deductible for determining taxable profits (2.02) -
Tax effects of unabsorbed depreciation 77.34 -
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 59.29 26.76 |

28. Earnings per share

Basic and diluted eaming per share (A/B) (in Rs.)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (Rs. in crores) (A) 268,79 180.51
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning per share 14,75 14,75
(No. of share in crores) (B)
18.22 12.24
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to C lidated Fi ial § ts for the year ended March 31, 2023

29 Scgment Reporting
The Group’s activitics involves gencration of hydro power, Also, the Group generates income from usage of its owned transmission line Considering the naturc of Group’s business and operations,
thexe arc no scparalc reportable scgments (business and/ or hical) in d with the requi of Indian A ing Standard 108 ‘Scgment Reporting’ The Chief Operational

Decision Maker monitors the operating results as onc single segment for the purpose of making decisions aboul resource all and per and hence, there are no additional
disclasures (o be provided other than those alrcady pravided in the consolidated financial statements
30 The details of subsidiary company i.c. AD Hydro Power Limitcd is ax follows :
Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in OCI Share in Total Comprehensive Income
Name of the Cuuntry of Nature % of Amount % of Consolidated | Amount % of Amount % of Amount
entity I[ncorporation Consolidated | (Rs. in crores) profil or loss (Rs. in Conwolidated | (Rs.in | Consolidated {Rs. in crores)
Net Assets crores) | Comprehenst|  Cryresy | Cumprehensivel
ve Income Income

Malana Fowar
Company India Parent 14.84% 22037 25.86% 73.34 64.00% (032) 286T% 8121
Limited
AD Hydro ) - o . . ,
Power Limited India Subsidiary 85.16% 1,264 59 74.14% 21029| 3600% (0.18) 71.33% 20201

Total 100% 1,484.96 100% 283.63 100% {0.50) 100% 283.22

31 Contingent Liabilitics and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

A.  With respect to the Parent Company:
(i) Contingent Liubilitics
(a) Claims against the Company raised by income Lax authoritics amounting to Rs. 2.14 crores (Previous year- Rs. 2.14 crores), No provision is considered necessary sinee the Company
expects favourable decisions.

(L) On April 27, 2019, the Company reccived a provisional net demand of Rs. 80.69 crores (Provious year- Rs 80 69 crores) in relation Lo whecling charges for the period April 01, 2008 (o
March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradcsh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) based on an order passcd by the Himacha! Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC). In
this regard, the Company has paid under prolest an amount of Rs. 28.17 crores (Previous year- 28,17 crores). The Company had filed an appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity
(APTEL) on April 24, 2019, at New Delhi, which is pending adjudication with APTEL.

During the currcnt year, HPERC vide Order dated 30th November 2022 determined the voltage wisc wheeling charges for the period July 01, 2019 to October 31. 2022 Based on the
legal opinion obtained, the Company is of the view that APTEL will adopl the same analogy for determination of whecling charges for the period April 1. 2008 o March 31, 2019,
considering the same, there might be high likelihood of final orders with wheeling charges at leastin the range of tarifT rates announced for the period July 01, 2019 (o October 31, 2022,
the Company has created additional provision amounting Rs, 3.77 crores (Previous year- Rs Nil) during the year related to wheeling charges on or before Junc 30, 2019,

Based upon the legal opinion, the Company is of the view (hat the demand for the period April 01, 2008 to March 31, 2019 is not legally tcnable and would nol result in any further
material liability on the Comparry

(ii) Commitments
a) The Company has enlered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 years to whee!l or transfcr energy (rom Bajaura sub station (o Nalagarh (i.c
interstate point - substation of Powergrid Corparation of India limiled) at agreed price with the commiltment to provide 20% of the deliverable encrgy at free of cost o HPSEB

b) The Company does not have any other long term i of malerial Alabl { i 7 including derivatives contract for which there were any
material foresceable losses
B. With respect tu the Subsidiary Company:
(i) Contingent Liabilities*
(s in crores)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
Demand under The Building & Other Construction Warkers 14.60 1460
Welfare Cess Act. 1996 (BOCW) (Refer nole (a) below)
Temand under Local Arca Development Fund (LADF) from Directorate of Encrgy. Government of Himnchal Pradesh 1427 14.27
(refer note (h) below)
Demand raisel by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradith 0.63 .65
(refer note (c) below)
Demand of lease rantals by Himachal Pradesh Govt. for - 2612
diverted forest land (rdar note (c) below)* *

* The Company belicves that these claims/demands arc not probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is required,

#* The Government has withdrawn the demand of lease rentals for diverted forest land in July 2022
Notes:

(a) During the financial year 2012-2013, the Cess Assessing Officer vide order dated January 23, 2013 had raised a demand of Z14,60 crores on the Company under the Building &
Other Construction Workers Wellare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Act”) for the period from January 01, 2005 to July 31, 2012, The Comparry is of the view, based upon legal expert
opinion, the obligation to pay Cess under BOCW Act arisc only for the pariod commencing from Decembar 0B, 2008 to July 01, 2010 (i.c from the date when the rules were notified
and up to the datc when factory Yicense was granted to the Company), In view of this, thae is no question of payment of Cess prior to December 8, 2008 as demand has no
justification or legal sanctity The amount sa determined bascd on the Company's view has been already paid and provided for in the books of accounts, The Company had filed a writ
petition before the High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said demand. During the hearing held on February 28, 2013, an interim Stay has been granted against the demand
The malter is presently pending for adjudication with no fixed date

Pending any further dircetions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinion, management is of the vicw that no provision is deemed necessary in the financial statcments
in this regard, -

—
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(b) During the vear cnded March 31, 2006, Directorate of Encrgy (DOE) of Himachal Pradeth had raised o demand of Rs. 14 27 crones o the Company waards Local Arca
Dreiiclopient Fund (LADF) which was determmed considering 1 5% of the Tinal zost of he projeet of the Contpamy of Rs. 1,607 erares. The detcrmination was bosed upon the
sudelines iwsued on LADF activitics b Governmen of Himachal Pradesh by December 11, 2006 and b amended in October 05, 2011 However, the management s of the view
thal the ameunt should be commpuied & 159 of the total capilal cost as reflected in Detailed Prajeet Report of the Company i e Rs, 922 crotes in tevms of agreament dated
November 05, 2005 entered with the Governineail of Himachal Pradesh. Further, the DOE hud not considered the total amusint inurred snd deposiled by the Company agrregating
to Rs. 14.23 crores. Had these been idered/computed appropristely, the above demand would not arisc Management is of the view that the Company has complied with the
conditinnt agreed in terma of fhe agreemest dated November 05, 2005 with Gioveenment of Himachal Pradesh which is prior 10 the date of guidelines issued in 2006 and thus no
additional provitian t required. Currenthy this matter s being conlested before High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand. Management
is of the view that ne provision s deemied neeessary in the financial statements m this regard

() During the vear ended March 31, 2013, the Department of Fisheriee directed the Campany (o pay an amount of Rs. 1.00 crore for granting of No Oijestinn Cetificate (NOC) for
setting up Hydro Power Projoct in the state of Himachal Pradesh o per the requirements of HP State Pollution Control Board. The Company had filed a Writ Petition in the
Honble High Cotrn of Himachal Pradesh against the sl demand and based om thie directive of Honble High Court of Himachal Pradesh has deposited Rs. 0.35 crores to
Department of Fisherizs.

Mamapement is of the view that the Company i nal coverad undir the negative list under the policy norms issued in 2008 by the Fisherics Department for issuance of NOC in
setting up he Fower Praject in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said demand is not tenable hance no provision is required. However, the Company had written off
1 deposit amount 33 there 8 no movement in thin case for mare than 5 years and has disclosed the balance of Rs. 0.65 crores as contingent liabilitics.

(d) Thi Coimpany 15 subject vo certnin legal proceedings mnd chains, swhich have ariten in thi ordinary course of business; for the lands and right to usc lands acquired by it and recovery
suits filed by various partics. These cass are pending wilh various courts. After considoring the circumstanced and logal sdvice received, the management believes that the chances (o
decide the cate against the Compary is remote and thus those cases will not have ay material impact on the financiil statements and na provision is required

(¢) On December 24, 2021, the Company has reccived a demand of Rs. 58.33 eroees from Central Transmission Utllity of India Limited (“CTUIL”) i relatian to relinguishment charges

for kitrrender of Long Term Access rights with Pawer Grid Corporation of Tialia Limited, which i the opinian of the Company, is not in accordance with the methodology specilicd
by the CER.C vide: Order dated March 08, 2019 in petition no. 92/MP/2015.

Based on ! of the mfi i ilahle till date, the Comparny had e the relinguish charges as per methodology specificd by aforesaid order, along with
interest, amountiig, (o s 1632 crores and has provided for in the books of account during the previous year
Bascd on the i '8 no additional provision is regsired

(i) Commitments
2) The Compairy had entered inta Bulk Pawer Transmission Agrecment with Pawer Grid Carporation of Tndia Limited {Power grid) to avail loag lerm epen dcecss o the transmission
sxstem of Power grid for transfer of power from Allain Dubumngan HEP o Norihem Region Constituenls. The Company his sgrecd (o share and piw all the transmission charges of
Power grid for 1 poriod of 40 years from Commercial Operation Dale ie. July 29, 2010, This bs being 1 fiem commitment, recagnived as an cxpense on receipt ef monthly bills from
Pewer prid, under the head 'Bulk power transmission charges” in {hiz Statement of profit and loss. However. during the previous year, the Company had relinguithed the Agreement.
Besides, in d with il an o) with Gi of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP), the company shall provide 12% of its deliverable energy frec of cosl to
GOHP [refer Note 31 B(i)(c) above]

b) The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued afler considering the requirement per operating cycle for purchase of goods and services in the normal course off
busincss. The Company docs not have amy long term cammitments of malerial 1abl I i { contracts including d contract for which thare were
any material foresecable losses.

32 Related Party Disclosures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — *“Related Party Disclosurcs™ are as follow

) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Nume of related party

Purent Company Bhilwars Encrgy Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the company Statlraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited
Fellow Subsidiary Company {ndo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

i} Mr. Ravi Jhunjbunwala (Chairman and Managing Direclor)
Kiey Management Personnel® il Mr. O_P.Ajmcra (Executive Director, CEO & CFO)

ii) Pankaj Kapoor (Manager, ADHPL)

i} Mrs_Rita Jhunjhunwala

(wile of the Chairman and Managing Director)

1i) Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman and Managing Director)

i) Mr. Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman and Managing Director)

Relatives of key management personnel

i) HEG Limiled,
Enterprises owned or significantly i d by key 1or |ii) Rajasthan Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited ("RSWM Limited")
{their relatives i) Statkrall Markets Private Limited

iv}) BSL Limited

i) Malana Power compary Limiled Employess Gratuity Trust

i1} Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company Supcrannuation Scheme Trust
i) AD Hydro Powar Limited Employecs Gratuity Trust

iv) AD Hydro Power Limited Sc Exccutive Compam Superannuation Seheme Trust

Employee benefit funds

»  Additional related partics identificed as per Companics Act. 2013

e O F Ajmera
i) Mr. Arving Gupia® (upto March 01, 2023)
(Compamy Secretary 1) Mr. Askair Vi * (w..f, May 011, 2023)

Exicutive Directur, CEO und CFO

b) Names and details of transaction of related parties during the year are as follows:
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to C i d Fi ial ts for the year ended March 31, 2023
c) Ci ion of Key M. Personnel
(Rs. in crores)
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Particular Mr. Ravi Mr.OP Mr. Arvind  |Mr. Pankaj Mr.OP | Mr Arvind |Mr. Punkaj
. 3 5 G - Ravi g g - T
Thunjhunwala Ajmera* Gupta  |Kapoor Total  |Mr.Ravifhunfhunwala) oo Gupta  |Kapoor veat
Short Term Benefit# 538 381 024 037 5.80 303 236 022 033 615
Defined Contribution Plan 012 015 003 002 0.32 012 013 003 002 029
Total 550 396 027 0.39 1011 315 270 0.24 035 644

+ out of total remuncration paid to Mr O P Ajmera, Rs. 0.83 crorcs (Previous year Rs. 0.75 crores) has been recovered from Bhilwara Encrgy Limited
# excludes post-cmployment bencfits and other long (erm employee benefits which is provided in the financial statements on the basis of actuarial valuation

33 Employce Benefit Plan
33.1 Defined contributivn plan

i) Supcrannuation Fund
The Group makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for cligible ertplosezs. Under the schemes, the Group is required to contribute a
specified pereentage of the paytoll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified under the law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Group. The Group
docs ol carry any further obligations, spart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Group has recognized Rs. 0.19 crores (previous year Rs. 0.13 crores) in the
Consolidated statement of profit and loss account. (Refer Nole 23)

Provident Fund

The Group makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme the group is required to contribute a specified
pereentage of the payroll costs (o fund the benefits. The group recognized Rs, 1.27 crores (previous year Rs. 1.20 crores) in (he Consolidated statement of profit and loss account, (Refer
nole 23)

33.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund
The Group has a defined bencfit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of
five years arc cligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan, The fund
has the form of a trust and is govemied by Trustees appointed by the group. The Trustees arc responsible for the administration of the plan asscls and for the definition of the investment
stralegy in accordance with the regulations. The funds arc deployed in recognized insurer managed funds in India. The group docs not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level
of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity payments.

ii) Long term employee benefits plan
Compensaled absence represents earned leaves Long term compensaled absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial valuation

33.3 Disclosure required for Grutuity and Compensated abscnce in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits™ are set out in the table below:

i) Current and Non — Current dassification in Balance Sheet

Particulars As ut March 31, 2023 As al March 31, 2022
Current Non-Current Total Current Nan-Current Tanal
(Compensated ubsence obligation 0385 3.08 3493 0.64 293 3.57
As al March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
Current Nun-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
(Gratuity:
-Present value of fanded defined 257 579 8.36 1.88 538 7.26
bencfil obligation
Fair value of plan asscts 743 - 433 7.29 - 7.29
Net defined benefit obligation
rocognized in balance sheet/ 4.03 {0.03)
(surplus in gratuity fund)
The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) refaling to empl benefits during 1 and past 1 reccived Presidentiat assent in Scptember 2020, The Code has been

published in the Gazette of India, however, the date on which the Code will come into effect is yet Lo be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thercon will
be notificd and will record any related impact in the period the Code and rules thereon becomes ellective,
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i) Movement in fair value of gratuity and compensated absences

[Re_in crore)
Grtuity Compensated ahsences
icul .
Rarticulars As at Murch 31,2023 Asat 2";;;“‘ 31| As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
" :
Prewent value ol‘nhlfpunn as at the 795 648 357 335
legirining of the period
Interest Cost 0352 044 026 022
Current Service Cosl 043 039 024 025
|Bencfits Paid (i 24) {183 (12} (1103
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 036 (0.02) (0.02) (0.21)
Present valuc of obligation as at the
25 . ..
End of the period 837 7.2 393 3.57
jiij) The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account
[Rs. in yroves)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Purticulars 2
As at March 31, 2023 Asut %‘;;"h 3] A at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
{Service Cost 043 039 024 0.24
[Net Inlerest Cost (0.06) (0,03) 0.26 0.23
Rancasurements - - (0.0} 0.29
Expanse recognized in the Statement of Profi and 043 037 048 o8|
Loss
iv) Amount recorded as Re-measuremcent (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprchensive Income (OCT)
(Re, in crores)
Gratuity
Particulars
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the voar en PEQ 0.36 0.02
| Actugrial (i) foss for the vear on Assel 0.15 (0.02)
Defined benefit (gain) loss cosl recognized in other cemprehensive income 051 -
v) Movement in the fair value of plan asscts
Gratuity
f urticulass As st March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 729 6.86
[Expected retum on plan asscls 026 0.43
|Empleyer contribution 0.10 0.01
[Benctits paid (0.20) 10.03)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year T4 1.29
vi) Majur eategorics of plan axvets (a8 pereentage of total plan assets)
Gratuity
[porticutars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
G of India Sccuritics = +
State Covermment securitics - =
Iliin]n Cuahity Corporale Bonds - -
Equity Shares of listed i = =
Properiy = =
Funds M d by Insurer * 100%! 100%}
Bank Balance z s
Total 100% 100%]

= In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies. the compasition of cach major category of plan asscts. the percentage or amount of

each calegory Lo the fair value of plan assels has nol been disclosed

vii) Significant_Actuarial Assumptions

provision for disability

Grutuity Compeniatidl ahsénces
|Purticulars As at March 31, 2023 st %;;d' 3L As at Mareh 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
i) Discounting Rate 738 723 7.38 723
ii) Future salary Increasc 550 5.50 5.50 5.50
) Retirement Age (Years) 50.00 50.00 0,00 60,00
fi) Mortality rates inclusive of 100% of TALM (2012 - 14) 100% of IALM (2012 - 14)

i) Ages Withdrawal Rate (96)
Up 10 30 Years 3,00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 3! to 44 ycars 2.00 2,00 200 240
Above 44 vears 100 1.00 1.00 1.00
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Note:

(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yiclds of Government of India Securities as at Balance Shect date for the cstimated term of the obligations

The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increment and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

®)

markel

viii) Se ity Analysis of the defined benefi¢ obligation
Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioncd above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:

(Hs. in Crores)
Particulur Gratuity
#} Tmpact of the change in disciount rate
Present Valee of Obligation at the cnd of the period 837
Impact duc (o increase of 0.50% 0.28)
impact duc to deereasc of 0.50% 030
b) Impact of the change in sulary increase
Prescnt Value of Obligation at the end of the pariod 837
[mpact duc Lo increase of 0.50% 031
Impaed due o decrease of 0304 (0.29)
Notc:

(a) Sensilivities duc to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated

Sensilivitics as to rate of inflation, ratc of increase of pensions in payment, ralc of increase of pensions before reti & life are nol.

®)

licable being a lump sum benefit on

retirement

ix) Maturity Profile of defined bencfit obligation

(Rs. in Crores)
Emcﬂnl Cash flows fur next 11 years Gratuity
4o | Year 257
1102 Year 011
2103 Year 03]
3to 4 Year 014
4toS Year 018
310 6 Year 043
6 Year anwards 463

34 In the earlier years, in respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal Pradesh for which the Company had bid and paid an upfront premium of Rs. 61.20 crores. The
Company had decided to shelve off the project as the State Hydro Power Policy was not aligned with Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOEF) Policy of Govemment Of India
which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power project in wild life /eco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Company had filed a full amount of refund claim along with
interest as per the terms and conditions of the pre-implementation agreement.

The management had assessed that the amount was recoverable in full. The management had made a provision of 50% of the upfront premium i.e, Rs. 30.60 crores and Rs. 6.82

crores which was paid towards

and other exp was also provided for in the earlier years. The provision was made as the pected that the settl

will take long time, On April 06, 2022, the Company has received Rs. 61.20 crores as full and final settlement from the Govemment of Himachal Pradesh. Hence, the provision of
Rs. 30,60 crores had been reversed in the previous year and the provision of Rs. 6.82 crores had been written off during the previous year

35 Other Matters

A. With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

(0]

(ii)

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment's

As on March 31, 2023. the Company has net worth of Rs. 1,262 88 crores (Previous Year- Rs. 1,060 88 crores) and accumulated profits of Rs. 203 43 crores as al March 31, 2023
(Previous Year- aceumulated profits amounting Rs. 142 crores), Based on financial projections (includi the d 1arifT) arrived al aficr considering the past expericnce of running
similar power project and rencwable source of fuel, management believes that profits will continue to accruc on accaunt of cxpected increase in LarifT and there are no impairment
indi and hence no are required Lo the carryving valuc of property, plant and cquipment on account of impairment and the Company will have suficient cash flow to
mects its future obligalions

Dispute related to partics using the transmission line

During the carlier vears, the Subsidiary had raised invoices to the parlies using the dedicated transmission systam of the Subsidiary Company based on capital cost of Rs. 416.61 crores
in terms of Interim Agrecment entered into by the partics. However subsequently the capital cost had been challenged by onc of the Parties and Centrat Electricity Regulatory
Commission (‘CERC’) approved (he capilal cost of Transmission System ot Rs. 238.92 crores as against the capilal cost submitted by the Subsidiary Company of Rs, 416.61 crores [on
the date of commercial operation date (“COD")}/Rs 452 84 crores (with additional capilalization). The is of the view that the methods used (o darive the capital cost by the
CERC are not in accordance with the Tariff Regulations of CERC itsclf. Thercfore, the Company had filed an appea! against the CERC Order before Appellate Tribunal (APTEL) in
October 2019, which is yet {o come for final hearing,

However during the current year, in another proceeding, APTEL, vide order dated October 31, 2022, declared the tr ission syslem of Subsidiary Company as deemed Inter State
Transmission Systcm ('ISTS sysiem’) with retrospective cfect and remanded the case to CERC for calculation of transmission tarifT based on point of connection (“POC™) mechanism

Under this mechanism . based on the pportcd by opinion of legal counsel, (he management is of the view that the Company will not be subject to any further
Tiability!
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36 Finandal risk manapement and objective pulicies

The Group is exposed 1o market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk The Group’s senior oversees the of these risks. It is the Group’s policy thal no trading in derivatives for
speeulative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing cach of these risks, which arc summarized below:

() Market Risk

Market risk is the risk or unceriainty arising from possiblc market price movements and their impact on the future performance of a business, There are no materinl market risk affecting the
financial position of the Compamy

1 Interest rate risk
Interest risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible inicrest rate movements and their impact on the future obligations or cash flows of a business. There are no maicrial interest
risk alTecting the financial position of the Group

I Price risk
Price risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from passiblc raw material price movements and their impact on the future performance of a busincss, There arc no material price risk
alfecting the financial position of the Group

1T Curvency risk
Currency risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible currency movements and their impact on the future cash flows of a business. There are no material currency risk aflecting
the financial position of the Group

b) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk thal a counterparty will not meet its obligalions under a ﬁnnncml instrument or cuslomer contract, leading Lo a [inancial loss. The Company is exposed lo credit

risk from its operaling aclivitics (primarily trade reccivables) and from its i ics, including deposils with banks and other financial instruments

To manage this, the Group periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking inlo account the financial conditions, current cconomic trends, and nalysis of historical bad
debts and ageing of accounts reccivable

The Group considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through cach
Financial asscts arc wrillen ofl when there is no reasonable cxpectation of recovery

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for finuncial assets

(R: crures)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Financial assets (o which loss
ullowance is measured using Carrying
||Ifl:!l!m:l 12mootbsiExpectcd Gross Carrying " N amount nct of Gross. Expected credit loss/write |Carrying amount net of
credit loss(ECL) Expected credit loss/write off N (Carrying 3 o .
Amount impuirment oflf impairment provision
=13 Amount
provision
Loan lo Employess 0.62 - 0.62 0.61 - 061
Security deposit 0.22 = 0.22 0.16 - 0.16
Advance for Bara Banghal projcct - - - 68.02 682 61.20
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 2263 - 2263 1870 - 1870
Trade receivables 4522 317 42,05 5641 3J7 53.24
(Cash end Cash Equivalents 77.69 - 77.69 1773 - 7.7
Bank Balance 141,87 - 141,87 62.76 - 62.76
(Others 037 - 037 030 - 030
Total 288.63 3.17 28546 224.70 9.99 214.M1
The group is in the powsr gencration sector The group on the basis of its past experience and ion basis best infc i ilable on dalc is confident on realizing all of its dues

from its cuslomers.

Movement in expected Credit Joss allowance

in crores
|‘Pnrtic||hrs As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 A
FBnlnn:cntlhcbcgmnmgofmc\w 317 317
- Trade reccivable
= Advance for Bara Banghal project - 37.42
Less: Provision roversal during the ycar - (37.42)|
Add: Wrilten off during the vear - 682
|Batunce at the end of the year 3.17 9.99

(c) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defincd as the risk (hat group will not be ablc Lo scitle or meet its obligation on time or at & reasonable price, The Group's treasury department is responsible for
liquidity, funding as well as scttlement management, In addition. processcs and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior M the group's ncl
liquidity position through rolling. forccast on the basis of cxpected cash flows

The table below provides dctails regarding the ini | ities of financial Ii at the reporting dale based on | undi d p
(s in crores)

ASEEMErchi3 15202 Less than 12 months 12 months Lo 3 years M“:i:]:n & Total

| Tradc payables 27.76 0,98 447 33.21

Sundrv Deposits 0.44 - - 0.44
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[Re. in crares)

e 2022 Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 years Mn::::" 3 Total
8.15 22.04 4418 437
2044 124 0.79 22.44

Interest a:cruu'i bu.l nf)l due on loan 1 56 = R 1.56
(rom financial institution
Capilal Creditors 007 - 0.07
Sundrv Pepodits 045 = - 0.43

37 Capital management

(4) Risk management

The Group's objective when managing capital arc to:

(i) safcguard their ability to conlinue as a going concern ,

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

so that they can continue Lo provide returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakcholders. and

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders, issuc new shares or scll assets (o reduee

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:
Net Debl (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

Divided by

Total cquity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ralios were as follows:

[Rs. in grores)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Nei Debt - 7417
Total Equity 138327 142918
It Debt to Equity Ratio - 0.05
The above menticned ratio is net apphicable dutjng the year smee the group has no barrowings in he eurrent year
38 Financiul instruments- accounting classification and fuir value measurement
(R, in crores)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Fair value Fair value D
Purticulars 7 | 0 oy i i
through Profit | through (é\mo:l':s::ncl:‘sl:t Fair value ;:!or;:lghd (hl:_m: ‘I|.]Ou:3l Amortiscd c:::l“ECnrr)mg Fair value
and loss account (17014 aming b L i
loss account
Loan to Employees - - 0.62 0.62 - - 0.61 0.61
Sccunity deposit = - 0.22 0.22 - - 0.16 0.16
Advance for Bara
- - = - - - 61.20 61.;
Banghal project I 1220
Advance recoverable
from HPSEBL i - 263 22.63 - - 18.63 18.63
Trade receivables - - 42.06 42,06 - - 53.24 53.24
(Cash and Cash
- - 7.69 .69 - - 1773 17.73
Equivalents i e
Bank Balance - - 141 87 141.87 - - 62.76 62.76
(Others - - 0,37 037 - - 0.30 030
Eeeiuocacs - - 285.47 285.47 . _ 214,64 214.64
assets
|Borrowings - - - - - 21183 211.83
Trade Pavables - - 3321 33.21 - - 22 50 2250
(Capital Creditors - - - - - - 007 0.07
Sundry deposit - - 044 044 - - 045 045
(futsigme - 2 33.65 33.65 . - 23485 23485
liabilitics

39 Other Statutory Juformation:

(i) The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceedi
(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with struck ofl C:

under C

ng has been initiated or pending aguinst the Group for holding amy Benami property.

Act, 2013 or C Act, 1956

(iii) The Group docs not have any charges or satisfaction whiclt is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(iv) The Group have not iraded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the financial ycar

(+) The Group have not stlvanced of loaned or invested funds {cither from bomowed funds or sh

crtlty (ies). incliding foretun entities (E

fiaries) with e und

entities identificd by or an behall of the Company ("Ulimate Bensficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or Lhe like on behalf of the Ultimalte Bencficiaries

(vif)

the Inicome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Aet, 1961).

(ix) There arc no amounts which are required (o be

-

and P

d (o the Investor Ed

Fund by the Company

are premium or any other sources or kisnd of finds) by the Group to or any other parsants) ar
fing that: the | dinry shall kend or ivest in party identified by or an behall of fhe Group (Ulimatz Beneliciaries).
(i) The Groap has not received any fund ffom any party(s) (Finding Party) with the unilerstanding that the Compiny thall whethor, dirctly ar indireedly lend of iniest m other pervons or

The (roup doss not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Lax assessments under
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40 The Board of Directors of the Parent Company in its meeting held on August 02, 2022 and November 01, 2022 had declared an interim dividend of Rs. 5.60 and 3.00 per equity
share of face value Rs. 10 per share amounting to Rs. 82.61 and 44,26 crores respectively.

11 Effective April 01, 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition, using modified retrospective
approach and has taken the cumulative adjustment Lo retained earnings on the date of initial application The cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of
April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and eamings per share is insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-
of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 37.61 crores as at April 01, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3.

42 Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in the name of the Company
Details of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Compary is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds

are not held in the name of the company is as follows:

With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

[Relevant line in Description of | Gross carrying | Title deeds held in the name| Whether the title | Property held Reason for not being bdd in the name of the
the Balance Sheet items of value of deed holder is a [since which date company
property promater, dircctor
or relative of #
promoter/director
or employee of
Frechold land | 2 2158 hectares | Rs. 5.66 crores | Concerned Landowners No The addl. pvt, land | The i ws pisrcluvied divectly firm e lindswncy s s pee
located at Village was purchased cliuse 43007 of Tmplementation Aprooment by dining an
Prini, District betwoen 2005 (o |eresmunt to il with wuch lundvwnet The sl . Led was
Kullu, Himachal 2014 maindy peclosed =3 per requirement during conpriraciion phitse
Pradesh Vi wratite. Ll bt i puaeseaspon ol the cammpany,
The prosess lior ehlining pormissdon o e Suite Grivt
rrder section |18 of FIP Tenancy & Land Hofirms Act buy
e initisted. DC, Fublu and SEM, Manali hos recommenidial
the e [or pevmmiisiin Lo e Stale Govl. Permivoon tnder
sl At ix aaied
Frochold land | 0.5142 hectares | Rs. 1.39 crores | Concaned Landowners No Duning Vel iz sl gt comstiatinn period by giving ene tome
located at Village Construction Period|tiipensuiion i lessc tuaris for Tail Race Tunnel (TRT?)
Prini, District worbe The THT wurk s rndergropns], e the righls and
Kullu, Himachal anmaeraliip femvan with concerm moaerd md ao mutition will
P’rndh ke jiloce

43 On August 01, 2022, the Company has purchased the entire 12% stake i.c 6,71,97,201 Equity Shares held by International Finance Corporation, Washington (IFC) in AD Hydra Power Limited for
a consideration of Rs, 102.54 crores at Rs. 15.26 per share

44 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified whereyor necsssary Lo correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors af
Malana Puwer Company Limited

LVVV\M

Ruvi Jhunjhumwala Ruhul Varshney
Chuirman and Manuitig Director Director »
DIN:-00060972 . DIN:-03516721 /

. Ajmera
Executive Director, CEQ and CFO ’ Secretary
DIN:-00322834 . 34640

118



Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs.in Crore)

S.No. Particulars

Details

1 |Name of the subsidiary

AD Hydro Power Limited

2 |Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period

April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

3 |Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant

Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 |Share capital 560.15
5 |Reserves & surplus 203.42
6 |Total assets 1,316.14
7 |Total Liabilities 755.99
8 [|Investments Nil
9 |Turnover 315.22
10 |Profit before taxation 22942
11 |Provision for taxation 27.23
12 |Profit after taxation 202.19
13 |Proposed Dividend Nil
14 |% of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - not applicable
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - not applicable

Part "B'": Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company Limited

1 i

}_/‘\._/"\f\/ e~

Ravi Jhunjhufrwala

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

Executive Director, CEO and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : ‘IQ‘Y\.‘ R N )H-P

Date : W ldl )_0.),3

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

P d

?/r; qar Vijay

Company Secretary
M.No:- ACS38680
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